
CITY OF 

 

HUNTERS CREEK VILLAGE 
  

  

MAYOR              

Jim Pappas                       
                      
 

CITY COUNCIL                       
Stuart Marks            CITY ADMINISTRATOR 
Fidel Sapien             Tom Fullen, MPA, CPM 
Linda Knox 
Chip Cowell                                                    
Jay Carlton 

 
Notice is hereby given of a regular meeting of the City Council of Hunters Creek Village, 
Texas, to be held on Tuesday, March 22, 2022 at 6:00 p.m. in the City Hall at #1 Hunters 
Creek Place, for the purpose of considering the following agenda items.  
 
Anyone wishing to address the city council during the meeting must notify the City 
Administrator, Tom Fullen, before the meeting begins by: 1) filling out a speaker request 
form at the meeting; 2) emailing him at tfullen@cityofhunterscreek.com; or 3) calling him 
at 713-465-2150. 
 

 

A. Call to order and the roll of elected and appointed officers will be taken.   
 

B. Pledge of Allegiance. 

 

C. PUBLIC COMMENTS At this time, any person with city-related business may 

speak to the Council.  In compliance with the Texas Open Meetings Act, if a 

member of the public comments or inquires about a subject that is not specifically 

identified on the agenda, a member of council or a staff member may only respond 

by giving a statement of specific factual information or by reciting existing policy.  

The City Council may not deliberate or vote on the matter. 

 

D. REPORTS 

 

1. City Treasurer Monthly Report Pgs. 1-5 

2. Police Commissioner Monthly Report Pgs. 6-22 

3. Fire Commissioner Monthly Report Pg. 23 

4. Building Official Monthly Report Pgs. 24-36 

5. City Engineer Monthly Report Pgs. 37-38 

6. City Administrator Report 

7. Mayor and Council Reports and Comments 

 

E. CONSENT AGENDA The following items are considered routine by the City 

Council and will be enacted by one motion. There will not be a separate 

discussion on these items unless a Councilmember requests, in which event, the 

item will be removed from the general order of business and considered in its 

normal sequence on the agenda. 

 

1. Approval of the Minutes of the Regular Meeting on February 22, 2022. 
2. Approval of the Cash Disbursement Journal for February 2022. Pgs. 43-44 

3. Approval of the 2021 4th Quarterly Investment Report. Pg. 45 

Pgs. 39-42 

mailto:tfullen@cityofhunterscreek.com


 

 

F. REGULAR AGENDA  

 

1. Discussion and possible action to approve a proposal from Van Sant 

Landscape to install & repair Irrigation systems along Voss Road 

Esplanades. Pgs. 46-49 

 

2. Discussion and possible action to refund over paid sales tax to Texas 

Comptroller of Public Accounts in the amount of $34,293.46. Pgs. 50-51 

 

3. Discussion and possible action to direct Planning and Zoning to review 

setbacks on non-conforming lots for swimming pools. Pg. 52 

 

4. Discussion and possible action to direct Planning and Zoning to consider 

possible revisions to the setbacks regulations for garages facing side streets 

on Voss & Memorial. Pg. 53 

 
5. Discussion and possible action to decide whether or not to decline the 2021 

consumer price index adjustment to the City’s telecommunications right-of-

way access line rates. Pgs. 54-56 

 
6. Discussion and possible action to adopt a resolution suspending 

CenterPoint Energy’s 2022 Annual Gas Reliability Infrastructure Program 

(“GRIP”) rate adjustment for 45 days. Pgs. 57-61 

 
7. Discussion and possible action to adopt an ordinance of the City Council of 

the City of Hunters Creek Village, Texas, declaring that the unopposed 

candidates for Councilmember Positions nos. 1, 2, and 3 are duly elected; 

cancelling the May 7, 2022, General Municipal Election; and containing 

other provisions relating to the subject. Pgs. 62-64 

 
8. Discussion and possible action to appoint Pat McClellan to the Fire 

Commissioner to replace Jay Carlton. Pg. 65 

 

9. Discussion and possible action to approve a contract with TX BBG 

Consulting for building construction inspection. Pgs. 66-74 

 
10. Discussion and possible action to modify the amount of the tax exemption 

granted by the City for residential homesteads owned by citizens who are 

65 or older. Pgs. 75-77 

 
11. Discussion and possible action to approve the change in the rotation of the 

chairmanship of the Police Commission as provided in the resolution 

adopted by the Police Commission at its March 2022 meeting. Pgs. 78-82 

 

G. EXECUTIVE SESSION    It is anticipated that all, or a portion of the discussion of 

the following items, if any, will be conducted in closed executive session under 



 

 

authority of the Texas Open Meetings Act.  However, no action will be taken on 

these items until the City Council reconvenes in open session.   

 
H. RECONVENE into Open Session and consider action, if any, on items discussed 

in Executive Session. 
 
I. ADJOURNMENT 
 
The City Council may convene a public meeting and then recess into closed executive session, to discuss 
any of the items listed on this agenda, if necessary, and if authorized under chapter 551 of the Texas 
Government Code.  Situations in which a closed executive session may be authorized by law include, 
without limitation; (1) consulting with the Council’s attorney to seek or receive legal advice concerning 
pending or contemplated litigation, a settlement offer, or any other matter in which the ethical duty of the 
attorney to the Council clearly conflicts with the general requirement that all meetings be open, § 551.071; 
(2) discussing the purchase, exchange, lease, or value of real property, § 551.072; (3) discussing a 
prospective gift or donation, § 551.073; (4) discussing certain personnel matters, §551.074; and (5) 
discussing security personnel or devices, § 551.076.   
 

 
CERTIFICATION 
I, the undersigned authority, does hereby certify that this Notice of a Meeting was posted 
on the bulletin board at City Hall, #1 Hunters Creek Place, a place convenient and readily 
accessible to the general public at all times, and said Notice was posted on the following 
date and time: March 18, 2022 at 3:30 p.m. and remained so posted continuously for at 
least 72 hours before said meeting was convened. 

 
 

 
_________________________ 
Tom Fullen, City Administrator 
Acting City Secretary 
 

The City Hall is wheelchair accessible and accessible parking spaces are available.  
Persons with disabilities who plan to attend this meeting and who may need auxiliary aids 
or services such as interpreters for persons who are deaf or hearing impaired, readers, 
or large print, are requested to contact the City Secretary’s Office at 713.465.2150, by fax 
at 713.465.8357, or by email at tfullen@cityofhunterscreek.com. Requests should be 
made at least 48 hours prior to the meeting.  This agenda is posted on the city’s web site 
at http://cityofhunterscreek.com.  

/s/ 

mailto:tfullen@cityofhunterscreek.com
http://cityofhunterscreek.com/


City of Hunters Creek Village

Monthly Tax Office Report

February 28, 2022

Prepared by:  Tiffany D. Morawiec, Tax Assessor/Collector

A.   Current Taxable Value 3,044,509,642$   

B.   Summary Status of Tax Levy and Current Receivable Balance:

Current Delinquent  

2021 2020 & Prior

Tax Year Tax Years Total

       Original Levy 0.194082 5,727,601.35$     5,727,601.35$     

       Carryover Balance -                       144,026.48 144,026.48

       Adjustments 181,243.84 (1,591.43) 179,652.41

       Adjusted Levy 5,908,845.19 142,435.05 6,051,280.24

       Less Collections Y-T-D 5,621,363.79 920.12 5,622,283.91

       Receivable Balance 287,481.40$        141,514.93$       428,996.33$        

C.   COLLECTION RECAP:

Current Delinquent  

2021 2020 & Prior

       Current Month: Tax Year Tax Years Total

       Base Tax 474,204.99$        (379.65)$             473,825.34$        

       Penalty & Interest 6,434.78              17.99                  6,452.77              

       Attorney Fees -                       2.00                    2.00                     

       Other Fees 12.37                   -                      12.37                   

       Total Collections 480,652.14$        (359.66)$             480,292.48$        

Current Delinquent

2021 2020 & Prior

Year-To-Date: Tax Year Tax Years Total

       Base Tax: 5,621,363.79$     920.12$              5,622,283.91$     

       Penalty & Interest 6,434.78              187.50                6,622.28              

       Attorney Fees -                       33.81                  33.81                   

       Other Fees 1,760.11              -                      1,760.11              

       Total Collections 5,629,558.68$     1,141.43$           5,630,700.11$     

Percent of Adjusted Levy 95.27% 95.29%

 

1



3/18/2022 10:13:31 AM Page 1 of 4

Budget Report
City of Hunters Creek Village, TX Account Summary

For Fiscal: 2022 Period Ending: 02/28/2022

Fiscal
Activity

Variance
Favorable

(Unfavorable)
Percent

Remaining
Current

Total Budget
Period

Activity
Original

Total Budget

Fund: 100 - GENERAL GOVERNMENT (01)

Revenue

CURRENT AD VALOREM TAXES 5,992,963.00 5,579,546.63 -413,416.37 6.90 %1,414,251.93100-00-41000 5,992,963.00

PREVIOUS AD VALOREM TAXES 15,000.00 1,397.03 -13,602.97 90.69 %1,169.24100-00-41005 15,000.00

FRANCHISE TAXES 370,000.00 51,047.48 -318,952.52 86.20 %29,712.78100-00-41010 370,000.00

SALES TAXES 500,000.00 145,052.47 -354,947.53 70.99 %80,376.71100-00-41015 500,000.00

MIXED DRINK TAX 20,000.00 2,338.92 -17,661.08 88.31 %2,338.92100-00-41020 20,000.00

PENALTIES/INTEREST 15,000.00 3,809.58 -11,190.42 74.60 %3,518.54100-00-41040 15,000.00

BUILDING PERMITS 225,000.00 65,765.00 -159,235.00 70.77 %22,715.40100-00-42035 225,000.00

CREDIT CARD PROCESSING FEE 2,000.00 770.06 -1,229.94 61.50 %391.19100-00-42044 2,000.00

CHILD SAFETY FEES 4,000.00 408.45 -3,591.55 89.79 %0.00100-00-43057 4,000.00

METRO RECEIPTS 250,000.00 72,526.24 -177,473.76 70.99 %40,188.36100-00-43070 250,000.00

TRAFFIC FINES 75,000.00 24,361.09 -50,638.91 67.52 %12,438.93100-00-44025 75,000.00

COURT TECHNOLOGY FUND 2,000.00 438.54 -1,561.46 78.07 %215.57100-00-44027 2,000.00

COURT SECURITY FUND 1,500.00 492.03 -1,007.97 67.20 %224.60100-00-44028 1,500.00

INTEREST INCOME 5,000.00 0.00 -5,000.00 100.00 %0.00100-00-46030 5,000.00

SUBD ST. LIGHTS 35,000.00 0.00 -35,000.00 100.00 %0.00100-00-48045 35,000.00

OTHER INCOME 10,000.00 87.37 -9,912.63 99.13 %87.37100-00-48055 10,000.00

AMERICAN RESCUE PLAN ACT 600,000.00 0.00 -600,000.00 100.00 %0.00100-00-48065 600,000.00

Revenue Total: 5,948,040.891,607,629.548,122,463.00 8,122,463.00 -2,174,422.11 26.77 %

Expense

SALARIES & WAGES 573,525.00 75,511.12 498,013.88 86.83 %37,071.84100-01-71000 573,525.00

LONGEVITY 5,802.00 0.00 5,802.00 100.00 %0.00100-01-71001 5,802.00

457B 11,471.00 0.00 11,471.00 100.00 %0.00100-01-71002 11,471.00

TMRS 102,260.00 14,122.36 88,137.64 86.19 %6,934.89100-01-71025 102,260.00

PAYROLL TAXES 44,310.00 7,585.91 36,724.09 82.88 %3,562.99100-01-71030 44,310.00

INSURANCE BENEFITS 123,200.00 19,072.51 104,127.49 84.52 %10,022.71100-01-71105 123,200.00

HRA 4,000.00 0.00 4,000.00 100.00 %0.00100-01-71107 4,000.00

NOTICES & MAILING 15,000.00 410.92 14,589.08 97.26 %410.92100-01-72045 15,000.00

OFFICE SUPPLIES & PRINTING 8,500.00 711.27 7,788.73 91.63 %711.27100-01-72055 8,500.00

TELEPHONE 17,325.00 1,508.87 15,816.13 91.29 %1,358.87100-01-72060 17,325.00

TRAVEL & TRAINING 10,000.00 748.35 9,251.65 92.52 %748.35100-01-72061 10,000.00

TUITION REIMBURSEMENT 5,000.00 0.00 5,000.00 100.00 %0.00100-01-72062 5,000.00

CERTIFICATION/LICENSE/EDUCATION 10,200.00 1,025.00 9,175.00 89.95 %550.00100-01-72063 10,200.00

MACHINE RENTAL MAINTENANCE 1,800.00 0.00 1,800.00 100.00 %0.00100-01-72065 1,800.00

MEMBERSHIPS & SUBSCRIPTIONS 4,200.00 270.00 3,930.00 93.57 %0.00100-01-72090 4,200.00

GEN LIABILITY/PROP/WC INS 22,615.00 0.00 22,615.00 100.00 %0.00100-01-72108 22,615.00

SURETY BONDS 250.00 0.00 250.00 100.00 %0.00100-01-72109 250.00

ELECTIONS 3,500.00 0.00 3,500.00 100.00 %0.00100-01-72110 3,500.00

RECORDS MANAGEMENT 500.00 0.00 500.00 100.00 %0.00100-01-72111 500.00

CODIFICATIONS 2,500.00 0.00 2,500.00 100.00 %0.00100-01-72112 2,500.00

OFFICE EQUIPMENT 5,000.00 1,645.62 3,354.38 67.09 %1,645.62100-01-75040 5,000.00

COMPUTER SOFTWARE SERVICES 14,700.00 0.00 14,700.00 100.00 %0.00100-01-76010 14,700.00

BANK FEES 1,200.00 0.00 1,200.00 100.00 %0.00100-01-78056 1,200.00

PUBLIC RELATIONS 23,000.00 1,112.42 21,887.58 95.16 %1,112.42100-01-78115 23,000.00

CONSULTING SERVICES 20,000.00 1,484.04 18,515.96 92.58 %1,041.54100-02-72042 20,000.00

TAX COLLECTOR/ASSESSOR 62,000.00 0.00 62,000.00 100.00 %0.00100-02-72085 62,000.00

AUDITOR 17,500.00 0.00 17,500.00 100.00 %0.00100-02-72120 17,500.00

LITIGATION 25,000.00 0.00 25,000.00 100.00 %0.00100-02-72300 25,000.00

CITY ATTORNEY 75,000.00 3,965.00 71,035.00 94.71 %3,965.00100-02-72310 75,000.00

CITY ENGINEER 75,000.00 0.00 75,000.00 100.00 %0.00100-02-72502 75,000.00

TCEQ PHIII STORMWATER PERMIT 7,500.00 100.00 7,400.00 98.67 %0.00100-02-78504 7,500.00

2



Budget Report For Fiscal: 2022 Period Ending: 02/28/2022

3/18/2022 10:13:31 AM Page 2 of 4

Fiscal
Activity

Variance
Favorable

(Unfavorable)
Percent

Remaining
Current

Total Budget
Period

Activity
Original

Total Budget

VILLAGE FIRE DEPARTMENT 1,658,392.00 345,498.34 1,312,893.66 79.17 %138,199.34100-03-72001 1,658,392.00

MEMORIAL VILLAGES POLICE DEPT. 2,099,750.00 529,443.50 1,570,306.50 74.79 %174,478.50100-03-72005 2,099,750.00

GARBAGE SERVICE 550,000.00 42,769.42 507,230.58 92.22 %42,769.42100-04-72015 550,000.00

STREET LIGHTS-CITY 60,000.00 0.00 60,000.00 100.00 %0.00100-04-72021 60,000.00

OFFICE SUPP/PRINTING - PW 2,000.00 7.49 1,992.51 99.63 %7.49100-04-72057 2,000.00

TRAVEL/TRAINING - PW 8,500.00 0.00 8,500.00 100.00 %0.00100-04-72062 8,500.00

MOSQUITO FOGGING CONTRACT 13,125.00 0.00 13,125.00 100.00 %0.00100-04-72070 13,125.00

MEMBERSHIPS/SUBS  PW 1,000.00 0.00 1,000.00 100.00 %0.00100-04-72091 1,000.00

UNIFORMS-PW 3,600.00 259.75 3,340.25 92.78 %154.57100-04-72205 3,600.00

PW-BUILDING INSPECTIONS 60,000.00 6,580.00 53,420.00 89.03 %6,580.00100-04-72500 60,000.00

TRUCK MAINTENANCE 15,000.00 544.12 14,455.88 96.37 %544.12100-04-72520 15,000.00

TRAFFIC LIGHT MAINTENANCE 3,500.00 0.00 3,500.00 100.00 %0.00100-04-72530 3,500.00

MOWING CONTRACT 75,000.00 3,178.00 71,822.00 95.76 %3,178.00100-04-72540 75,000.00

CONTRACT LABOR 35,000.00 4,523.75 30,476.25 87.08 %3,228.75100-04-72541 35,000.00

LANDSCAPING 30,000.00 230.33 29,769.67 99.23 %230.33100-04-72560 30,000.00

RENTAL/PURCHASE EQUIPMENT 15,000.00 159.70 14,840.30 98.94 %159.70100-04-75510 15,000.00

TRAFFIC SIGNS 3,000.00 869.00 2,131.00 71.03 %869.00100-04-75550 3,000.00

STREET & DRAINAGE MAINTENANCE 100,000.00 1,430.59 98,569.41 98.57 %1,430.59100-04-76500 100,000.00

BUILDING MAINTENANCE 30,000.00 1,820.59 28,179.41 93.93 %1,382.69100-04-78050 30,000.00

JANITORIAL SERVICE BLDG MAINTEN… 9,975.00 0.00 9,975.00 100.00 %0.00100-04-78051 9,975.00

STORM DISASTER FUND 300,000.00 0.00 300,000.00 100.00 %0.00100-04-78063 300,000.00

URBAN FORESTER 15,000.00 1,225.00 13,775.00 91.83 %1,225.00100-04-78540 15,000.00

CREDIT CARD PROCESSING FEES 3,000.00 0.00 3,000.00 100.00 %0.00100-04-78544 3,000.00

JUDGES & PROSECUTORS 40,000.00 3,625.00 36,375.00 90.94 %3,625.00100-05-73000 40,000.00

JURY DUTY FEES 300.00 0.00 300.00 100.00 %0.00100-05-73020 300.00

WARRANTS ISSUED 500.00 0.00 500.00 100.00 %0.00100-05-73025 500.00

COURT SUPPLIES & PRINTING 2,500.00 30.88 2,469.12 98.76 %30.88100-05-73030 2,500.00

COURT TECHNOLOGY 1,500.00 0.00 1,500.00 100.00 %0.00100-05-73031 1,500.00

COURT SECURITY 1,800.00 0.00 1,800.00 100.00 %0.00100-05-73032 1,800.00

COURT MEMBERSHIPS & SUBSCRIPTI… 500.00 200.00 300.00 60.00 %200.00100-05-73034 500.00

COURT-TRAVEL & TRAINING 1,500.00 0.00 1,500.00 100.00 %0.00100-05-73035 1,500.00

CREDIT CARD FEES 2,500.00 0.00 2,500.00 100.00 %0.00100-05-73044 2,500.00

COURT TAX PD TO STATE 40,000.00 0.00 40,000.00 100.00 %0.00100-05-73045 40,000.00

COMPUTER EQUIP. & SOFTWARE 8,500.00 0.00 8,500.00 100.00 %0.00100-06-75041 8,500.00

BUILDING OFFICIAL VEHICLE 45,000.00 0.00 45,000.00 100.00 %0.00100-06-75042 45,000.00

CAPITAL RESERVE 200,000.00 0.00 200,000.00 100.00 %0.00100-06-78064 200,000.00

Expense Total: 1,071,668.85447,429.806,727,300.00 6,727,300.00 5,655,631.15 84.07 %

Fund: 100 - GENERAL GOVERNMENT (01) Surplus (Deficit): 4,876,372.041,160,199.741,395,163.00 1,395,163.00 3,481,209.04 -249.52 %

Fund: 200 - CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS (02)

Expense

STREET AND MAINTANANCE - RECUR… 250,000.00 0.00 250,000.00 100.00 %0.00200-01-75038 250,000.00

REFORESTATION 20,000.00 0.00 20,000.00 100.00 %0.00200-01-75050 20,000.00

OUTFALL REPAIRS 730,000.00 0.00 730,000.00 100.00 %0.00200-01-75053 730,000.00

STREET SIGN REPLACEMENT 25,000.00 0.00 25,000.00 100.00 %0.00200-01-75055 25,000.00

STORM SEWER IMPROVEMENTS 487,500.00 0.00 487,500.00 100.00 %0.00200-01-75058 487,500.00

SIDEWALK REPLACEMENT 50,000.00 0.00 50,000.00 100.00 %0.00200-01-75060 50,000.00

STREET REPLACEMENT-BEINHORN W… 1,822,500.00 0.00 1,822,500.00 100.00 %0.00200-01-75064 1,822,500.00

ESPLANADE BEAUTIFICATION 70,000.00 0.00 70,000.00 100.00 %0.00200-01-75066 70,000.00

Expense Total: 0.000.003,455,000.00 3,455,000.00 3,455,000.00 100.00 %

Fund: 200 - CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS (02) Total: 0.000.003,455,000.00 3,455,000.00 3,455,000.00 100.00 %

Report Surplus (Deficit): 1,160,199.74 4,876,372.04-2,059,837.00 -2,059,837.00 6,936,209.04 336.74 %

3



Budget Report For Fiscal: 2022 Period Ending: 02/28/2022

3/18/2022 10:13:31 AM Page 3 of 4

Group Summary

Fiscal
Activity

Variance
Favorable

(Unfavorable)
Period

ActivityAccount Typ…
Current

Total Budget
Original

Total Budget
Percent

Remaining

Fund: 100 - GENERAL GOVERNMENT (01)

Revenue 5,948,040.891,607,629.548,122,463.00 8,122,463.00 -2,174,422.11 26.77 %

Expense 1,071,668.85447,429.806,727,300.00 6,727,300.00 5,655,631.15 84.07 %

4,876,372.041,160,199.741,395,163.00 1,395,163.00 3,481,209.04Fund: 100 - GENERAL GOVERNMENT (01) Surplus (Deficit): -249.52 %

Fund: 200 - CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS (02)

Expense 0.000.003,455,000.00 3,455,000.00 3,455,000.00 100.00 %

0.000.003,455,000.00 3,455,000.00 3,455,000.00Fund: 200 - CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS (02) Total: 100.00 %

Report Surplus (Deficit): 1,160,199.74 4,876,372.04-2,059,837.00 -2,059,837.00 6,936,209.04 336.74 %

4



Budget Report For Fiscal: 2022 Period Ending: 02/28/2022

3/18/2022 10:13:31 AM Page 4 of 4

Fund Summary

Fiscal
Activity

Variance
Favorable

(Unfavorable)Fund
Period

Activity
Current

Total Budget
Original

Total Budget

100 - GENERAL GOVERNMENT (01) 4,876,372.041,160,199.741,395,163.00 1,395,163.00 3,481,209.04

200 - CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS (02) 0.000.00-3,455,000.00 -3,455,000.00 3,455,000.00

Report Surplus (Deficit): 1,160,199.74 4,876,372.04-2,059,837.00 -2,059,837.00 6,936,209.04

5



M
on

th
To

ta
l 

Ca
se

s
Ci

ta
tio

ns
 

vs
Re

ve
nu

es
*

Re
ta

in
ed

 
Re

m
itt

ed
 

To
ta

l 
Ca

se
s

Ci
ta

tio
ns

 
vs

Re
ve

nu
es

*
Re

ta
in

ed
 

Re
m

itt
ed

 
To

ta
l 

Ca
se

s
Re

ve
nu

es
*

Re
ta

in
ed

 
Re

m
itt

ed
 

Fi
le

d
W

ar
ni

ng
s

by
 C

ity
 

to
 S

ta
te

 
Fi

le
d

W
ar

ni
ng

s
by

 C
ity

 
to

 S
ta

te
 

Fi
le

d
 '
C

'
 '
W

'
by

 C
ity

 
to

 S
ta

te
 

Ja
n.

 
25

5
10

5C
/1

50
W

$1
2,

10
4

$7
,6

89
$4

,4
15

19
8C

/1
1W

$7
,0

98
$4

,7
46

$2
,3

52
30

18
12

$1
2,

67
5

$8
,6

23
$4

,0
52

Fe
b.

 
26

4
11

6C
/1

48
W

$1
4,

77
4

$9
,7

85
$4

,9
89

24
4C

/1
8W

$3
,4

24
$2

,2
26

$1
,1

98
15

8
81

77
$1

4,
24

1
$1

0,
00

7
$4

,2
34

M
ar

ch
38

 1
8C

/2
0W

$1
1,

24
5

$7
,8

58
$3

,3
87

28
15

C/
13

W
$1

1,
89

2
$8

,0
05

$3
,8

86
Ap

ril
4

4C
/0

W
$6

,4
87

$4
,9

03
$1

,5
83

69
23

C/
46

W
 

$1
3,

47
1

$9
,5

41
$3

,9
30

M
ay

40
21

C/
19

W
$1

0,
15

7
$7

,8
71

$2
,2

86
99

42
C/

57
W

 
$8

,6
86

$6
,4

10
$2

,2
76

Ju
ne

33
19

C/
14

W
$5

,7
20

$4
,2

19
$1

,5
01

83
45

C/
38

W
$8

,8
40

$6
,1

06
$2

,7
34

Ju
ly

11
8C

/3
W

$4
,7

10
$3

,4
20

$1
,2

90
55

26
C/

28
W

$6
,9

39
$4

,3
50

$2
,5

89
Au

g.
12

8C
/4

W
$4

,7
90

$3
,6

44
$1

,1
45

76
41

C/
36

W
$1

2,
21

6
$8

,6
33

$3
,5

83
Se

pt
.

28
18

C/
10

W
$3

,5
97

$2
,7

15
$8

82
16

5
10

1C
/6

4W
$9

,5
42

$3
,6

55
$2

,8
87

O
ct

ob
er

59
33

C/
26

W
$3

,6
77

$2
,7

87
$8

90
16

8
97

C/
71

W
$1

9,
12

9
$1

2,
04

6
$7

,0
83

N
ov

.
79

56
C/

23
W

$3
,0

72
$2

,1
54

$9
18

16
9

66
C/

10
3W

$1
5,

72
4

$9
,5

41
$6

,1
83

De
c.

64
34

C/
30

W
$3

,3
51

$2
,4

38
$9

75
12

4
54

C
/7

0W
$1

3,
71

0
$8

,4
96

$5
,2

14
 

 
 

 
 

TO
TA

L
88

7
44

0C
/4

47
W

$8
3,

68
2

$5
9,

48
4

$2
4,

26
1

10
79

52
2C

/4
85

W
$1

30
,6

70
$8

3,
75

5
$4

3,
91

6
18

8
99

89
$2

6,
91

6
$1

8,
63

0
$8

,2
86

M
on

th
ly

 
Av

g
73

.9
2

37
C/

37
W

$6
,9

73
.5

0
$4

,9
56

.9
8

$2
,0

21
.7

4
89

.9
44

C/
40

W
$1

0,
88

9.
17

$6
,9

79
.5

5
$3

,6
59

.6
3

15
.7

8.
3

7.
4

$2
,2

43
.0

1
$1

,5
52

.4
8

$6
90

.5
3

.

Ci
ta

tio
ns

 
vs

 
W

ar
ni

ng
s

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 2
0

2
2

 M
u

n
ic

ip
a

l 
C

o
u

rt
 R

e
c

a
p

 

Ye
ar

 2
02

2
Ye

ar
 2

02
0

Ye
ar

 2
02

1

*R
EV

EN
U

ES
 IN

C
LU

D
ES

 B
O

N
D

S 
TH

A
T 

H
A

VE
 B

EE
N

 A
PP

LI
ED

6



 Memorial Villages Police Department 

11981 Memorial Drive 

Houston, Texas 77024 

Tel. (713) 365-3701 

 

Raymond Schultz 

Chief of Police 

     March 13, 2022 

 

TO:   MVPD Police Commissioners 

 

FROM: R. Schultz, Chief of Police 

 

REF:  February Monthly Report 

 

During the month of February MVPD responded/handled a total of 3,588 calls/incidents. 2,510 

House Watch checks were conducted. 429 traffic stops were initiated with 771 citations being 

issued for 798 violations. (Note: 8 Assists in Hedwig, 73 in Houston,1 in Spring Valley and 0 in Hillshire)  

 

Calls/Events by Village were:  

 

Village        Calls/YTD      House Watches/YTD    Accidents    Citations     Response Time 

Bunker Hill:          984/2,175              748/1,698            4      210/53/263           3@4:35 

Piney Point:       1,011/2,323              714/1,757      5      170/82/252           3@5:31  

Hunters Creek:     1,476/2,690           1,048/1,902             6      204/79/283           5@3:29 

                Cites/Warn/Total         11@4:20 

 

Type and frequency of calls for service/citations include:                             

Call Type      # 

False Alarms:  130 

Accidents:    15 

ALPR Hits:    53 

Assist Fire:         32 

Assist EMS:    31 

Call Type        # 

Ord. Violations:      11  

Information:       21 

Suspicious Situations       97    

Loud Party         8  

Welfare Checks:        7 

Citations     #          

Speeding:         137 

Exp. Registration:     80 

No Ins:            87 

No License           89 

Stop Sign           18

 

This month the department generated a total of 74 police reports.  

BH-14, PP-20, HC-39, HOU - 1 HED - 0 

 

Crimes Against of Persons  (0) 

 

Crimes Against Property  (12)

Burglary of a Motor Vehicle    6 

Burglary of a Habitation    1    

 

 

Theft           1 

Fraud/ID        4 

 

 

Petty/Quality of Life Crimes/Events (62) 

ALPR Hits (valid)        4 

Misc. Reports                   28 

DWI          7 

Information Reports     5 

Possession of CS     8 

Warrants    10 

 

Arrest Summary: Individuals Arrested (23) 

Warrants        10 

Class 3 Arrests      11 

Felony       2 

 7



Budget YTD:     Expense   Budget   % 

• Personnel Expense:                      623,241   5,222,098       11.9% 

• Operating Expense:          207,259        959,152       21.6% 

• Total M&O Expenditures:                 830,500  6,181,250       13.4% 

• Capital Expenses:              9,596        178,000        5.4 % 

• Net Expenses:                         840,096  6,359,250          13% 

   
Follow-up on Previous Month Items/Requests from Commission 

• Staff started initial 2023 budget preparations.  

• Public Sector Personnel Consultants notified us that they have initiated their work on 

the Compensation and Benefit Survey. 
 

Personnel Changes/Issues/Updates 

• All personnel have returned to work with no additional cases of Covid being 
reported.  

• The department remains down two sworn positions. We continue to advertise on-
line and through word of mouth as well as personal/individual contact with qualified 

applicants.    

• The two newest dispatchers have taken their state dispatcher examinations and 

passed the certification process. 

• Staff has initiated the 2022/2023 MOE training cycle for all personnel. Training will 

include ECA emergency medical updates, defensive tactics, harassment in the 
workplace, less-than lethal review and policy updates.    

 
Major/Significant Events 

• On February 5, 2022, the MVPD hosted the Houston Area Ferrari Club for their 

Annual Groundhog Day Car Show and Fun Run. Over 40 cars were on display at 
the MVPD. The group was then escorted to the city limits as they left for their 

annual cruise. 

• On February 14th several unlocked cars and 2 garages were broken into during the 

early morning hours. MVPD detectives were able to ID the suspects through use of 
Leads-On-Line software and the ALPR system.  Arrest warrants are pending. 

• MHS students and Piney Point residents, Hunter and Harrison Lee organized the 

Second Annual Birdies Fore Blues Golf Tournament for the MVPD Foundation on 
February 17, 2022.  The sold-out event was extremely successful raising over 

$150,000 for the Foundation. The 2-year total exceeds $330,000.  

• 2/19/22 a resident and her dog were attacked when a Pitbull broke free from its 

owner. The victims “Yorkie” was killed by the larger aggressive dog.  The owner of 
the Pitbull had left the area quickly with the dog and did not identify herself. MVPD 

used VLINC and within minutes of describing the aggressive dog and the person 
walking the dog we received 6 tips from other residents.  The owner was contacted 
and agreed to put the dog down due to it having been involved in other aggressive 

acts.  
 

Status Update on any Major Projects 

• The cities of Bunker Hill and Piney Point both agreed to the 2022/2023 Healthcare 

RFP proposal to stay with United Healthcare and the ancillary insurance providers 
and all three cities to include Hunters Creek accepted and approved the 2021 final 

budget line-item amendment.   

 

V-LINC new registrations in February: +17

BH – 1445(+8)  

PP – 1042 (+5) 

HC – 1481 (+3) 

Out of Area – 493 (+1)  8



   
February VFD Assists 

Calls received directly by MVPD via 911/3700 

Priority Events  Average Response Times 

Total – 9   4:33 

Fire –   1   6:46    

EMS – 8   4:17 

 

By Village 

BH Fire – 0   0 

BH EMS – 3   4:35 

 

PP Fire – 1   6:46 

PP EMS – 2   4:54 

 

HC Fire -0   0 

HC EMS -3    3:33 

 

Combined VFD Events (Priority + Radio) 

Total – 37   4:43 

Fire – 22   4:31 

EMS – 15   5:01 

 

Radio Call Events 

Total – 28   4:48 

Fire- 21   4:23 

EMS- 7     5:32 

 

Radio Call Events by Village 

BH – 6    2:56        

PP – 11   5:12 

HC – 11   5:01  9



2
0

2
2

 B
u

rg
la

ry
 M

ap
A

d
d

re
ss

A
la

rm
P

O
E

2
3

3
 M

er
ri

e 
W

ay
   

   
  N

o
   

   
W

al
k-

in
 U

N
L 

D
o

o
r

7
0

6
 C

o
u

n
tr

y 
La

n
e 

   
  N

o
   

   
G

ar
ag

e 
U

N
L 

D
o

o
r

D
ay

ti
m

e 
B

u
rg

la
ry

N
ig

h
tt

im
e 

B
u

rg
la

ry

R
o

b
b

e
ry

2
0

2
2

 R
o

b
b

e
ri

es
A

d
d

re
ss

M
O

2
/2

8
/2

2

10



2
0

2
2

 A
u

to
 B

u
rg

la
ry

 M
ap

A
d

d
re

ss
P

O
E

2
4

3
 G

es
sn

er
 2

2
-0

0
4

2
U

N
L 

V
eh

ic
le

6
1

4
 H

u
n

te
rs

 G
ro

ve
 2

2
-0

0
4

6
U

N
L 

V
eh

ic
le

2
1

5
 V

o
ss

U
N

L 
V

eh
ic

le
6

3
4

 S
ad

d
le

w
o

o
d

U
N

L 
V

eh
ic

le
 

6
2

6
 S

ad
d

le
w

o
o

d
U

N
L 

V
eh

ic
le

1
0

7
1

0
 B

ri
d

le
w

o
o

d
U

N
L 

V
eh

ic
le

7
1

8
 C

am
el

o
t

U
N

L 
V

eh
ic

le
7

0
8

 C
o

u
n

tr
y 

U
N

L 
 V

e
h

ic
le

D
ay

ti
m

e 
B

u
rg

la
ry

N
ig

h
tt

im
e 

B
u

rg
la

ry

2
/2

8
/2

2
B

lu
e 

En
tr

y 
= 

A
ct

u
al

 L
o

ca
ti

o
n

 U
n

kn
o

w
n

U
n

d
er

lin
ed

 C
o

n
tr

ac
to

r

4

11



2
0
2
2

C
ri

m
es

 

A
ga

in
st

 

P
er

so
n

s

C
ri

m
es

 

A
ga

in
st

 

P
ro

p
er

ty

Q
u

al
it

y 
o

f 

Li
fe

 

In
ci

d
en

ts

To
ta

l
A

rr
es

ts
In

ci
d

en
ts

H
o

u
se

   
  

C
h

ec
ks

YT
D

 B
H

 

IN
C

YT
D

 B
H

 

H
C

YT
D

 P
P

 

IN
C

YT
D

 P
P

 

H
C

YT
D

 H
C

 

IN
C

YT
D

 H
C

 

H
C

Ja
n

u
ar

y
2

2
0

5
4

7
6

1
4

3
7

8
1

2
8

4
9

1
1

9
1

9
5

0
1

3
1

2
1

0
4

3
1

2
1

4
8

5
4

Fe
b

ru
ar

y
0

1
2

6
2

7
4

2
3

3
5

8
8

2
5

1
0

9
8

4
7

4
8

1
0

1
1

7
1

4
1

4
7

6
1

0
4

8

M
ar

ch

A
p

ri
l

M
ay

Ju
n

e

Ju
ly

A
u

gu
st

Se
p

te
m

b
er

O
ct

o
b

er

N
o

ve
m

b
er

D
ec

e
m

b
er

To
ta

l 
2

3
2

1
1

6
1

5
0

3
7

7
3

6
9

5
3

5
9

2
1

7
5

1
6

9
8

2
3

2
3

1
7

5
7

2
6

9
0

1
9

0
2

2
0

2
1

 T
o

ta
ls

2
1

2
5

1
7

1
2

9
8

4
1

5
3

9
6

8
8

5
8

3
4

3
2

3
4

1
8

2
3

0
4

6
0

2
5

8
4

3
2

2
0

0
3

3
5

6
2

3
3

0
8

3
1

D
if

fe
re

n
ce

%
 C

h
an

ge

2
0

2
2

 T
o

ta
l I

n
ci

d
en

ts

12



 2
0

2
2

 O
ff

ic
e

r 
C

o
m

m
it

te
d

 T
im

e 
to

 S
er

vi
ce

 R
ep

o
rt

 

Em
p

lo
ye

e
 N

am
e

J
a

n
F

e
b

M
a

r
A

p
r

M
a

y
J

u
n

J
u

l
A

u
g

S
e

p
O

c
t

N
o

v
D

e
c

R
e

p
o

rt
s

C
it

e
s

B
A

K
ER

, B
R

IA
N

 C
*

1
:1

2
:0

6
0

:2
5

:5
7

B
IE

H
U

N
K

O
, J

O
H

N
1

8
:4

3
:2

2
2

:2
2

:2
8

3
1

4

B
O

G
G

U
S,

 L
A

R
R

Y
*

1
5

:0
4

:4
7

5
:5

3
:1

2
1

B
U

R
LE

SO
N

, J
as

o
n

1
2

:0
7

:0
7

8
:5

0
:5

1
1

3

C
A

N
A

LE
S,

 R
A

LP
H

 E
D

W
A

R
D

1
5

:4
7

:4
8

1
2

:5
9

:2
1

1
1

1

C
ER

N
Y,

 B
LA

IR
 C

.
*

1
0

:2
8

:3
4

4
:4

6
:2

3

EC
K

ER
FI

EL
D

, D
ill

io
n

1
4

:4
3

:3
1

5
0

:2
0

:5
5

1
2

5
1

H
A

R
W

O
O

D
, N

IC
H

O
LA

S
8

:5
2

:5
0

1
2

:0
8

:2
8

5
9

JA
R

V
IS

, R
IC

H
A

R
D

1
5

:2
7

:1
8

1
3

:0
8

:3
5

2
1

JO
N

ES
, E

R
IC

*
0

:0
0

:0
0

0
:0

0
:0

0

K
EL

SO
 J

R
, R

O
N

A
LD

 K
1

8
:2

3
:3

8
1

8
:3

4
:4

5
6

1
8

K
U

K
O

W
SK

I,
 A

n
d

y
8

:4
1

:0
8

2
9

:1
7

:1
8

5
4

7

LO
W

R
IE

, A
n

d
y

2
2

:1
9

:3
0

2
5

:0
3

:3
2

3
2

4

M
C

EL
V

A
N

Y,
 R

O
B

ER
T

1
5

:5
7

:1
9

1
6

:5
6

:2
4

3
1

5

M
IL

LE
R

, O
SC

A
R

*
2

:1
1

:1
1

0
:2

6
:3

1

N
A

SH
, C

H
R

IS
TO

P
H

ER
5

:4
8

:1
7

8
:0

1
:0

5
6

O
rt

eg
a,

 Y
es

en
ia

1
3

:3
7

:4
4

1
3

:0
6

:0
3

1
2

2

O
W

EN
S,

 L
A

N
E

*
1

:1
9

:5
4

0
:0

0
:0

0

P
A

V
LO

C
K

, J
A

M
ES

 A
D

A
M

7
:5

3
:5

3
1

2
:4

6
:0

8
5

4
1

R
O

D
R

IG
U

EZ
, C

H
R

IS
TO

P
H

ER
*

3
:3

3
:2

5
1

:1
0

:2
7

SC
H

A
N

M
EI

R
, C

H
R

IS
TI

A
N

1
3

:4
6

:2
4

1
3

:5
4

:1
9

4
2

7

SC
H

U
LT

Z,
 R

A
YM

O
N

D
*

0
:0

8
:1

0
0

:1
9

:1
1

SI
LL

IM
A

N
, E

R
IC

1
8

:2
8

:1
1

2
1

:4
6

:5
7

6
2

4

SP
R

IN
K

LE
, M

IC
H

A
EL

2
:2

4
:2

5
3

:4
2

:0
7

3

TA
YL

O
R

, C
R

A
IG

1
4

:2
3

:0
5

8
:5

7
:3

3
1

2
2

TO
R

R
ES

, P
A

TR
IC

K
1

7
:5

1
:2

7
1

5
:1

8
:2

1
1

3
0

V
A

LD
EZ

, J
U

A
N

1
2

:5
3

:2
5

1
5

:4
0

:4
6

3
1

1

V
A

SQ
U

EZ
, M

O
N

IC
A

1
7

:2
1

:2
1

1
3

:4
6

:2
7

3
1

1

W
H

IT
E,

 T
ER

R
Y

1
9

:2
0

:3
0

2
5

:5
6

:3
4

7
2

4

W
IL

LI
FO

R
D

, A
d

am
2

:5
2

:4
1

1
6

:3
8

:2
0

4
1

8

* 
=

A
d
m

in
To

ta
l

7
4

4
5

3

D
is

p
at

ch
 C

o
m

m
it

te
d

 T
im

e
   

 T
o

ta
ls

9
1

1
 P

h
o

n
e 

C
al

ls
2

5
6

3
1

3
5

6
9

3
7

0
0

 P
h

o
n

e 
C

al
ls

2
4

3
1

1
9

7
8

4
4

0
9

D
P

 G
en

er
al

 P
h

o
n

e 
C

al
ls

*
5

5
:5

2
:2

4
4

3
:3

6
:3

7

* 
Th

is
 is

 t
h

e 
m

in
im

al
 t

im
e 

as
 a

ll 

in
te

rn
al

 c
al

ls
 r

o
u

te
 t

h
ro

u
gh

 t
h

e 

3
7

0
0

 n
u

m
b

er
.

13



2
0

2
2

 A
LP

R
 H

it
s

Fe
b

ru
ar

y

B
u

n
ke

r 
H

ill

P
in

ey
 P

o
in

t

H
u

n
te

rs
 C

re
e

k

Li
n

d
en

w
o

o
d

 
H

O
A

Fr
eq

u
en

t
M

o
b

ile
 

Lo
ca

ti
o

n
s

H
ed

w
ig

2
/2

8
/2

2

Lo
n

gw
o

o
d

s 
H

O
A

In
 P

ro
ce

ss

U
S 

C
o

in
s

H
O

A
Sy

st
em

s

5
6

 M
al

l A
LP

R
 

H
it
s’
s

To
ta

l
H

it
s

1
3

2

1
3

2

2

5
1 3

12
1

2

1
3

5
5

8
1

7

1
3 4 1

2

4
2

0
0

10

5

0

0

0

1

7

0

10
3

2
0

0

0

0

0

0

14



2
0

2
2

 A
LP

R
 R

ec
o

ve
ri

es
Fe

b
ru

ar
y

B
u

n
ke

r 
H

ill

P
in

ey
 P

o
in

t

H
u

n
te

rs
 C

re
e

k

Li
n

d
en

w
o

o
d

 
H

O
A

Fr
eq

u
en

t
M

o
b

ile
 

Lo
ca

ti
o

n
s

H
ed

w
ig

2
/2

8
/2

2

Lo
n

gw
o

o
d

s 
H

O
A

In
 P

ro
ce

ss

U
S 

C
o

in
s

H
O

A
Sy

st
em

s
R

ec
o

ve
re

d
 V

eh
ic

le
s

R
ec

o
ve

re
d

 P
la

te
s 

-2
 

In
ve

st
ig

at
iv

e
Le

ad
s

1

6

1

1

15



Plate Recoveries

Num Plate Vehicle Loc Val Links Date Plate Recoveries Date Links

1 PYW1930 Jeep Pat 6 18,000.00$         Missing Peson 5-Jan IS11QH 1/4/2022

2 NSZ6202 Chev SPK 19 14,000.00$         Fugitive 9-Jan 63B374 1/4/2022

3 LBH7413 Toy Cam 8 18,000.00$         Burg/Warr 13-Jan 39496Y1 2/18/2022 same plate on 2 cars 

4 36268G6 Niss Sent 24 14,500.00$         14-Jan 39496Y1 2/18/2022 same plate on 2 cars 

5 PSS6946 ChevImpala 22 21,000.00$         20-Jan NBB1660 3/3/2022

6 27517B1 BlkLexus 21 34,000.00$         FelWarrant 30-Jan LJS3735 3/7/2022

7 JMH0296 Ford Must 17 23,500.00$         1-Feb KTB3323 3/10/2022 Recovered 100+ CC's 

8 AL32592 U-HAUL Station 70,000.00$         Poss Meth 24-Feb

9 NPS2672 Ford F150 20 45,000.00$         Carjacking 25-Feb

10 KPH5017 LexG43 17 18,500.00$         Warr 3-Mar

11 NVT0203 Chev Mal 103 16,000.00$         Warr 8-Mar

12 C337283 Chev1500 Coins 21,000.00$         Fugitive 13-Mar

13

14 8 of 11 involved in other crimes = 65%
15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23 Firearm in vehicle

24 Temp Tag

25

26

27

28

29

30

2022 Value 313,500.00$      

54 2021 Value 1,683,601.00$   75

2020 Value 1,147,500.00$   Recovered 61

2019 Value 438,000.00$      Recovered 22

Program Total 3,582,601.00$   158

Total Value

INVESTIGATIVE LEADS

ALPR Recoveries

16



2
0

2
2

 A
LP

R
 D

at
a 

R
ep

o
rt

 

17



18



A
ll 

C
at

eg
o

ri
es

19



To
p

 6
 C

at
eg

o
ri

es

20



Se
x 

O
ff

en
d

e
rs

 O
n

ly
 H

it
s

21



1
1

3
/1

9
4

,3
8

8
2

2
/1

9
2

,8
4

8
3

0
/0

4
2

/1
3

8
,5

9
9

5
2

/8
4

,5
4

4
6

1
/2

7
,2

4
5

7
3

/2
3

7
,1

3
1

8
1

/2
2

4
,0

5
6

9
2

/6
0

,9
1

8
1

0
1

/1
1

0
,6

2
5

1
1

0
/5

1
,4

4
2

1
2

2
/7

5
,8

4
2

1
3

0
/0

1
4

1
/8

6
,5

8
1

1
5

0
/6

,3
7

8
1

6
3

/8
1

,2
9

2

1
7

5
/1

2
4

,9
1

5
1

8
5

/1
5

0
,6

5
0

1
9

1
7

/3
6

3
,4

6
1

2
0

8
/3

1
6

,5
9

0
2

1
1

5
/3

4
9

,0
1

6
2

2
1

3
/3

3
0

,0
1

0
2

3
4

/2
2

5
,1

0
0

2
4

4
/9

7
,1

6
4

2
5

0
/5

9
,3

1
4

2
6

0
/3

2
,7

1
5

2
9

 R
iv

er
b

en
d

 1
/4

,8
2

6
St

at
io

n
 1

/7
1

,0
0

0
#1

7
4

 0
/1

1
,0

1
3

Tr
ai

le
r 

0
/4

,5
3

0
St

re
y 

0
/4

5
,8

7
0

To
ta

l R
ea

d
s 
–

3
,7

5
1

,9
8

0

U
n

iq
u

e 
R

ea
d

s 
–

1
,5

5
7

,8
5

8

H
it

s-
1

3
2

 

6
 T

o
p

 H
it

 L
is

t-
1

0
3

H
it

s/
R

ea
d

s 
B

y 
C

am
er

a

22



23



CITY OF

HUNTERS CREEK VILLAGE 
MAYOR 

Jim Pappas         
        

 CITY ADMINISTRATOR 
     Tom Fullen, MPA, CPM 

CITY COUNCIL          
Stuart Marks 
Fidel Sapien 
Chip Cowell    
Jay Carlton
Linda Knox   

Phone: (713) 465-2150 │ #1 Hunters Creek Place, Houston, Texas 77024 │ Fax: (713) 465-8357 
http://cityofhunterscreek.com   

Building Official Monthly Report 

Prepared March 17, 2022 for the March 22, 2022 meeting.

Mayor and Council, 

Please find attached the Building Officials Monthly Report for February 2022.

Thank You, 

Jessica Pierce 

Permit Administrative Assistant 

24



Valuation

# $ # New # $ # $ # $ $

Month Issued Fees Res Issued Fees Issued Fees Issued Fees

January 17 $10,267 1 12 $2,160 18 $2,510 47 $14,937 $1,779,758

February 24 $17,887 1 10 $1,455 21 $3,355 55 $22,697 $2,970,153

March 34 $149,084 0 17 $3,390 32 $6,140 83 $158,614 $29,896,341

April 18 $4,866 0 15 $2,825 29 $4,030 62 $11,721 $13,646,371

May 25 $5,817 0 13 $2,340 26 $4,440 64 $12,597 $1,032,779

June 23 $24,680 2 18 $3,220 35 $5,320 76 $33,220 $7,849,746

July 15 $23,330 2 23 $4,590 29 $5,700 67 $33,619 $5,221,170

August 19 $27,662 2 14 $2,965 20 $4,495 53 $35,122 $4,849,719

September 26 $6,996 0 13 $2,670 34 $4,870 73 $14,536 $1,362,060

October 27 $32,322 3 8 $1,385 24 $4,795 59 $38,501 $5,800,301

November 19 $4,856 0 13 $1,900 24 $4,175 56 $10,930 $940,466

December 27 $4,284 0 6 $700 12 $1,215 45 $6,199 $1,174,925

Total 274 $312,050 11 162 $29,600 304 $51,045 740 $392,693 $76,523,789

Valuation

# $ # New # $ # $ # $ $

Month Issued Fees Res Issued Fees Issued Fees Issued Fees

January 29 $17,846 1 19 $3,215 24 $4,495 72 $25,556 $3,108,651

February 15 $24,327 2 9 $1,410 18 $2,420 49 $28,516 $4,311,997

March 35 $14,765 0 19 $2,615 44 $6,985 98 $24,365 $2,394,000

April 26 $5,970 0 17 $3,240 20 $2,675 63 $11,885 $1,229,148

May 21 $14,620 1 23 $3,585 43 $6,630 87 $24,835 $3,849,073

June 28 $26,027 2 14 $2,810 29 $4,645 71 $33,482 $4,930,737

July 26 $31,787 3 14 $2,365 21 $3,485 61 $37,367 $4,347,372

August 27 $16,496 0 23 $4,265 54 $7,960 104 $28,721 $3,570,864

September 19 $34,387 2 21 $4,025 33 $6,575 73 $44,987 $5,535,127

October 23 $24,797 1 22 $4,405 30 $4,895 75 $34,097 $4,061,891

November 31 $38,585 2 36 $5,625 16 $3,325 83 $47,535 $5,919,766

December 37 $53,801 5 21 $3,035 35 $7,890 93 $64,726 $10,576,710

Total 317 $303,408 19 238 $40,595 367 $61,980 929 $406,072 $53,835,336

Valuation

# $ # New # $ # $ # $ $

Month Issued Fees Res Issued Fees Issued Fees Issued Fees

January 21 $28,575 2 29 $5,735 34 $7,465 84 $41,775 $3,260,398

February 32 $9,165 0 19 $4,317 46 $7,160 97 $20,642 $1,410,185

March

April

May

June

July

August

September

October

November

December

Total 53 $37,740 2 48 $10,052 80 $14,625 181 $62,417 $4,670,583

City of Hunters Creek Village

Permit Activity Report (Issued) - 2021

Building Electrical Mech & Plumbing Total

City of Hunters Creek Village

Permit Activity Report (Issued) - 2020

Building Electrical Mech & Plumbing Total

Building Electrical Mech & Plumbing Total

City of Hunters Creek Village

Permit Activity Report (Issued) - 2022

25



City of Hunters Creek Village

Inspection Activity Report  - 2021

Inspections Performed Inspections Passed % Passed Inspections Failed % Failed

Month

January 147 124 84.4 23 15.6

February 98 86 87.8 12 12.2

March 172 146 84.9 26 15.1

April 135 118 87.4 17 12.6

May 126 111 88.1 15 11.9

June 165 137 83.0 28 17.0

July 139 113 81.3 26 18.7

August 170 155 91.2 15 8.8

September 186 163 87.6 23 12.4

October 188 164 87.2 24 12.8

November 124 113 91.1 11 8.9

December 188 174 92.6 14 7.4

Total 1838 1604 87.2 234 12.8

City of Hunters Creek Village

Inspection Activity Report  - 2022

Inspections Performed Inspections Passed % Passed Inspections Failed % Failed

Month

January 184 169 91.8 15 8.2

February 201 188 93.5 13 6.5

March

April

May

June

July

August

September

October

November

December

Total 385 357 92.7 28 7.4

26



In
sp

ec
tio

ns
 w

ith
 O

do
m

et
er

 R
ea

di
ng

s, 
by

 In
sp

ec
to

r 
an

d
Ve

hi
cl

e
M

ar
 1

7,
 2

02
2 

4:
10

 P
M

Je
ss

ic
a 

Pi
er

ce
C

ity
 o

f H
un

te
rs

 C
re

ek
 V

ill
ag

e

D
at

e 
R

an
ge

 (i
nc

lu
si

ve
):

Tu
e 

Fe
b 

01
 2

02
2 

to
 M

on
 F

eb
 2

8 
20

22
In

sp
ec

tio
n 

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t:

B
ui

ld
in

g 
Pe

rm
it 

In
sp

ec
tio

ns

B
B

G
 C

on
su

lti
ng

, I
nc

 (B
B

G
 )

O
do

m
et

er
Pe

rm
it 

#
A

dd
re

ss
In

sp
 T

yp
e

D
at

e
R

ei
ns

p?
R

ei
ns

p
Fe

e?
R

es
ul

t
C

or
re

ct
io

n 
N

ot
es

Ve
hi

cl
e 

ID
: 20

21
00

33
2

40
2 

 T
im

be
rw

ild
e 

La
ne

Bl
d-

Fi
na

l
2/

1/
22

 
N

o
N

C
D

is
ap

pr
ov

ed
 - 

H
VA

C
 p

er
m

it 
re

qu
ire

d.
20

21
00

83
6

41
1 

 H
un

te
rw

oo
d 

D
riv

e
In

su
la

tio
n

2/
1/

22
 

N
o

Pa
ss

20
21

00
33

1
11

00
2 

 H
un

tw
yc

k 
D

r
P 

Fi
na

l
2/

2/
22

 
N

o
Pa

ss
20

21
00

86
1

10
83

0 
 R

O
AR

IN
G

BR
O

O
K 

LN
P 

Se
w

er
2/

2/
22

Y
N

o
Pa

ss
[ E

nt
er

ed
 1

/2
8/

20
22

 b
y 

BB
G

 ]:
 

D
is

ap
pr

ov
ed

- n
o 

w
at

er
 te

st
20

21
00

91
2

10
81

3 
 L

O
N

G
SH

AD
O

W
 L

N
D

em
o 

F
2/

2/
22

 
N

o
Pa

ss

20
22

00
00

6
10

80
3 

 T
im

be
rg

le
n

D
riv

e
Fo

un
da

tio
n

2/
2/

22
 

N
o

Pa
ss

20
22

00
02

7
10

70
9 

 M
ar

sh
a 

La
ne

F 
Po

st
 H

ol
e

2/
2/

22
 

N
o

Pa
ss

20
22

00
06

4
83

0 
 C

ou
nt

ry
 L

an
e

M
 F

in
al

2/
2/

22
 

N
o

Pa
ss

20
22

00
06

6
11

01
0 

 K
em

w
oo

d 
D

r
P 

La
yo

ut
2/

2/
22

 
N

o
Pa

ss
20

22
00

08
2

20
9 

 F
LE

ET
W

AY
 D

R
E 

R
ou

gh
2/

2/
22

 
N

o
Pa

ss
20

22
00

08
4

13
  S

LE
EP

Y 
O

AK
S

C
IR

E 
R

ou
gh

2/
2/

22
 

N
o

Pa
ss

20
22

00
08

5
11

01
0 

 H
un

tw
yc

k 
D

riv
e

P 
U

nd
er

G
2/

2/
22

 
N

o
Pa

ss
C

or
re

ct
 a

nd
 p

ro
ce

ed
 - 

ad
d 

na
il 

pl
at

es
 a

t
dr

ai
n.

20
21

00
27

0
10

91
5 

 K
IR

W
IC

K 
D

R
E 

TC
I

2/
3/

22
 

N
o

Pa
ss

20
21

00
45

5
3 

 S
le

ep
y 

O
ak

s 
C

irc
le

Fr
am

e 
R

2/
3/

22
 

N
o

Pa
ss

20
21

00
90

2
10

70
6 

 B
ei

nh
or

n 
R

d
Bl

d-
Fi

na
l

2/
3/

22
 

N
o

Pa
ss

20
21

00
92

5
10

80
2 

 H
U

N
TE

R
S

FO
R

ES
T 

D
R

E 
Fi

na
l

2/
3/

22
 

N
o

N
C

D
is

ap
pr

ov
ed

; H
ou

se
 L

oc
ke

d,
 n

o 
ac

ce
ss

.

20
22

00
08

1
11

07
  R

iv
er

 G
ly

n 
D

riv
e

P 
Fi

na
l

2/
3/

22
 

N
o

Pa
ss

20
22

00
08

6
23

  W
illo

w
ro

n 
D

r
Sh

ow
er

Pa
n

2/
3/

22
 

N
o

Pa
ss

27



20
22

00
09

0
4 

 P
IN

EW
O

O
D

 C
IR

M
 R

ou
gh

2/
3/

22
 

N
o

Pa
ss

20
22

00
09

1
10

70
6 

 B
ei

nh
or

n 
R

d
E 

R
ou

gh
2/

3/
22

 
N

o
Pa

ss
20

22
00

09
1

10
70

6 
 B

ei
nh

or
n 

R
d

E 
Fi

na
l

2/
3/

22
 

N
o

Pa
ss

20
21

00
66

6
11

8 
 W

illo
w

en
d 

D
r

G
as

 T
es

t
2/

4/
22

 
N

o
Pa

ss
20

22
00

09
2

60
3 

 S
ha

rtl
e 

C
irc

le
P TO

/R
ou

gh
2/

4/
22

 
N

o
Pa

ss

20
21

00
48

7
40

6 
 R

ip
pl

e 
C

re
ek

D
riv

e
TC

I
2/

7/
22

 
N

o
Pa

ss

20
21

00
63

2
33

0 
 H

un
te

rs
 T

ra
il 

St
E 

U
nd

er
g

2/
7/

22
Y

N
o

Pa
ss

Lo
ca

tio
n 

ap
pr

ov
ed

.
20

21
00

79
2

10
61

5 
 T

w
el

ve
 O

ak
s

D
riv

e
E 

U
nd

er
g

2/
7/

22
 

N
o

Pa
ss

20
21

00
79

2
10

61
5 

 T
w

el
ve

 O
ak

s
D

riv
e

E 
TC

I
2/

7/
22

 
N

o
Pa

ss

20
22

00
09

3
30

  W
illo

w
ro

n 
D

r
P 

U
nd

er
G

2/
7/

22
 

N
o

Pa
ss

20
22

00
09

3
30

  W
illo

w
ro

n 
D

r
P 

G
L 

& 
G

T
2/

7/
22

 
N

o
Pa

ss
20

22
00

09
6

11
01

5 
 H

un
tw

yc
k 

D
riv

e
F 

Po
st

 H
ol

e
2/

7/
22

 
N

o
Pa

ss
20

22
00

10
0

1 
 B

rid
le

w
oo

d 
C

t
G

as
 T

es
t

2/
7/

22
 

N
o

Pa
ss

20
22

00
10

1
61

5 
 S

ha
rtl

e 
C

ir
M

 R
ou

gh
2/

7/
22

 
N

o
Pa

ss
20

21
00

88
8

77
3 

 P
IF

ER
 R

D
P 

U
nd

er
G

2/
8/

22
 

N
o

Pa
ss

20
21

00
92

5
10

80
2 

 H
U

N
TE

R
S

FO
R

ES
T 

D
R

E 
Fi

na
l

2/
8/

22
Y

Ye
s

N
C

D
is

ap
pr

ov
ed

-b
re

ak
er

 a
nd

 p
an

el
 w

ill 
no

t
re

se
t. 

 [ E
nt

er
ed

 2
/3

/2
02

2 
by

 B
BG

 ]:
 

D
is

ap
pr

ov
ed

; H
ou

se
 L

oc
ke

d,
 n

o 
ac

ce
ss

.
20

22
00

01
6

40
5 

 L
in

de
nw

oo
d 

D
riv

e
D

W
 S

te
el

2/
8/

22
Y

N
o

Pa
ss

D
riv

ew
ay

 A
pp

ro
ac

he
s

20
22

00
02

9
84

43
  H

un
te

rs
 C

re
ek

D
r

M
 R

ou
gh

2/
8/

22
 

N
o

Pa
ss

20
22

00
07

1
33

9 
 H

un
te

rs
 T

ra
il

E 
U

nd
er

g
2/

8/
22

 
N

o
Pa

ss
20

22
00

09
7

40
2 

 T
im

be
rw

ild
e 

La
ne

M
 R

ou
gh

2/
8/

22
 

N
o

Pa
ss

20
22

00
09

7
40

2 
 T

im
be

rw
ild

e 
La

ne
M

 H
oo

d 
V

2/
8/

22
 

N
o

Pa
ss

20
22

00
09

7
40

2 
 T

im
be

rw
ild

e 
La

ne
M

 F
in

al
2/

8/
22

 
N

o
Pa

ss
20

21
00

33
2

40
2 

 T
im

be
rw

ild
e 

La
ne

Bl
d-

Fi
na

l
2/

9/
22

Y
N

o
Pa

ss
[ E

nt
er

ed
 2

/1
/2

02
2 

by
 B

BG
 ]:

 
D

is
ap

pr
ov

ed
 - 

H
VA

C
 p

er
m

it 
re

qu
ire

d.
20

21
00

38
3

13
  S

LE
EP

Y 
O

AK
S

C
IR

Fr
am

e 
R

2/
9/

22
 

N
o

Pa
ss

"C
or

re
ct

 a
nd

 p
ro

ce
ed

: a
dd

 jo
is

t h
an

ge
rs

at
 a

tti
c 

st
ai

r 
dr

af
t s

to
p 

at
 fi

re
pl

ac
e"

28



20
21

00
39

7
40

2 
 T

im
be

rw
ild

e 
La

ne
P 

Fi
na

l
2/

9/
22

 
N

o
Pa

ss
20

21
00

48
6

31
8 

 L
in

de
nw

oo
d 

D
riv

e
P 

U
nd

er
G

2/
9/

22
 

N
o

Pa
ss

20
21

00
48

6
31

8 
 L

in
de

nw
oo

d 
D

riv
e

P 
G

L 
& 

G
T

2/
9/

22
 

N
o

Pa
ss

20
21

00
71

0
84

3 
 C

ou
nt

ry
 L

n
H

-S
tra

p
2/

9/
22

 
N

o
Pa

ss
20

21
00

80
6

59
0 

 H
ed

w
ig

 R
oa

d
M

 F
in

al
2/

9/
22

 
N

o
Pa

ss
20

21
00

87
1

42
2 

 T
ha

m
er

 L
an

e
Fo

un
da

tio
n

2/
9/

22
 

N
o

Pa
ss

20
22

00
00

4
83

33
  K

at
y 

Fr
ee

w
ay

M
 R

ou
gh

2/
9/

22
Y

N
o

Pa
ss

20
22

00
02

7
10

70
9 

 M
ar

sh
a 

La
ne

F 
Fi

na
l

2/
9/

22
 

N
o

Pa
ss

20
22

00
03

3
10

90
2 

 W
IC

KW
IL

D
 S

T
ET

-P
ol

e
2/

9/
22

 
N

o
Pa

ss
20

22
00

07
5

10
92

2 
 R

O
AR

IN
G

BR
O

O
K 

LN
P 

U
nd

er
G

2/
9/

22
 

N
o

Pa
ss

20
22

00
08

9
10

81
5 

 B
ria

r B
ra

nc
h 

Ln
E 

Fi
na

l
2/

9/
22

 
N

o
Pa

ss
20

22
00

08
9

10
81

5 
 B

ria
r B

ra
nc

h 
Ln

E 
TC

I
2/

9/
22

 
N

o
Pa

ss
20

22
00

10
7

64
0 

 W
el

le
sl

ey
 D

riv
e

P 
Fi

na
l

2/
9/

22
 

N
o

Pa
ss

20
21

00
89

7
10

91
4 

 B
rid

ge
w

oo
d 

St
Fo

un
da

tio
n

2/
10

/2
2

 
N

o
Pa

ss
20

21
00

92
5

10
80

2 
 H

U
N

TE
R

S
FO

R
ES

T 
D

R
E 

Fi
na

l
2/

10
/2

2
Y

N
o

Pa
ss

[ E
nt

er
ed

 2
/8

/2
02

2 
by

 B
BG

 ]:
 

D
is

ap
pr

ov
ed

-b
re

ak
er

 a
nd

 p
an

el
 w

ill 
no

t
re

se
t. 

 [ E
nt

er
ed

 2
/3

/2
02

2 
by

 B
BG

 ]:
 

D
is

ap
pr

ov
ed

; H
ou

se
 L

oc
ke

d,
 n

o 
ac

ce
ss

.
20

22
00

01
8

41
8 

 R
IP

PL
E 

C
R

EE
K

D
R

FD
-P

ie
rs

2/
10

/2
2

 
N

o
Pa

ss

20
22

00
08

7
10

91
4 

 R
oa

rin
g 

Br
oo

k
La

ne
FD

 S
te

el
2/

10
/2

2
 

N
o

Pa
ss

20
22

00
09

4
1 

 B
rid

le
w

oo
d 

C
t

E 
U

nd
er

g
2/

10
/2

2
 

N
o

Pa
ss

20
22

00
09

5
76

14
  R

iv
er

 P
oi

nt
 D

riv
e

P 
U

nd
er

G
2/

10
/2

2
 

N
o

Pa
ss

20
22

00
11

9
43

0 
 H

un
te

rw
oo

d 
D

riv
e

FD
 S

te
el

2/
10

/2
2

 
N

o
Pa

ss
20

22
00

12
0

43
5 

 H
un

te
rw

oo
d

FD
 S

te
el

2/
10

/2
2

 
N

o
Pa

ss
20

21
00

44
0

10
80

2 
 H

U
N

TE
R

S
FO

R
ES

T 
D

R
P 

D
ec

k 
S

2/
11

/2
2

 
N

o
N

C
D

is
ap

pr
ov

ed
 - 

st
ill 

no
t c

om
pl

et
e 

w
or

k 
in

pr
og

re
ss

20
21

00
59

1
83

33
  K

at
y 

Fr
ee

w
ay

Fr
am

e 
R

2/
11

/2
2

Y
N

o
Pa

ss
20

21
00

63
2

33
0 

 H
un

te
rs

 T
ra

il 
St

FD
 S

te
el

2/
11

/2
2

 
N

o
Pa

ss
20

21
00

63
2

33
0 

 H
un

te
rs

 T
ra

il 
St

E 
U

nd
er

g
2/

11
/2

2
 

N
o

Pa
ss

20
21

00
66

9
61

5 
 S

ha
rtl

e 
C

ir
Fr

am
e 

R
2/

11
/2

2
 

N
o

Pa
ss

29



20
22

00
01

3
26

1 
 B

R
YN

 M
AW

R
 C

IR
P 

La
yo

ut
2/

11
/2

2
 

N
o

Pa
ss

20
22

00
01

7
8 

 G
LE

N
D

EN
N

IN
G

 L
N

M
 F

in
al

2/
11

/2
2

 
N

o
Pa

ss
20

22
00

06
6

11
01

0 
 K

em
w

oo
d 

D
r

P St
ee

l/P
ip

in
g

2/
11

/2
2

 
N

o
Pa

ss

20
22

00
06

8
10

61
4 

 T
W

EL
VE

 O
AK

S
D

R
YD

 T
re

nc
h

2/
11

/2
2

 
N

o
Pa

ss

20
22

00
09

2
60

3 
 S

ha
rtl

e 
C

irc
le

P TO
/R

ou
gh

2/
11

/2
2

Y
N

o
Pa

ss

20
22

00
10

8
60

1 
 W

el
le

sl
ey

 D
r

YD
 T

re
nc

h
2/

11
/2

2
 

N
o

Pa
ss

20
22

00
10

9
30

  W
illo

w
en

d 
D

r
FD

 S
te

el
2/

11
/2

2
 

N
o

Pa
ss

20
22

00
11

5
4 

 P
IN

EW
O

O
D

 C
IR

E 
R

ou
gh

2/
11

/2
2

 
N

o
Pa

ss
20

22
00

11
7

61
5 

 S
ha

rtl
e 

C
ir

E 
R

ou
gh

2/
11

/2
2

 
N

o
Pa

ss
20

21
00

44
0

10
80

2 
 H

U
N

TE
R

S
FO

R
ES

T 
D

R
P 

D
ec

k 
S

2/
14

/2
2

Y
Ye

s
N

C
D

is
ap

pr
ov

ed
 - 

R
eb

ar
 in

st
al

la
tio

n 
is

in
co

m
pl

et
e 

an
d 

no
t s

up
po

rte
d.

 
 [ E

nt
er

ed
 2

/1
1/

20
22

 b
y 

BB
G

 ]:
 

D
is

ap
pr

ov
ed

 - 
st

ill 
no

t c
om

pl
et

e 
w

or
k 

in
pr

og
re

ss
20

21
00

66
9

61
5 

 S
ha

rtl
e 

C
ir

In
su

la
tio

n
2/

14
/2

2
 

N
o

Pa
ss

20
22

00
00

4
83

33
  K

at
y 

Fr
ee

w
ay

M
 R

ou
gh

2/
14

/2
2

Y
N

o
Pa

ss
20

22
00

01
6

40
5 

 L
in

de
nw

oo
d 

D
riv

e
D

W
 S

te
el

2/
14

/2
2

Y
N

o
Pa

ss
20

22
00

03
9

90
7 

 C
re

ek
w

oo
d 

W
ay

D
W

 S
te

el
2/

14
/2

2
 

N
o

Pa
ss

20
22

00
04

9
7 

 H
un

te
rs

 R
id

ge
 C

ou
rt

P 
U

nd
er

G
2/

14
/2

2
 

N
o

Pa
ss

20
22

00
04

9
7 

 H
un

te
rs

 R
id

ge
 C

ou
rt

P 
G

L 
& 

G
T

2/
14

/2
2

 
N

o
Pa

ss
20

22
00

11
4

10
54

5 
 G

aw
ai

n 
La

ne
P 

Fi
na

l
2/

14
/2

2
 

N
o

Pa
ss

20
22

00
11

8
28

2 
 B

R
YN

 M
AW

R
 C

IR
P 

Fi
na

l
2/

14
/2

2
 

N
o

Pa
ss

20
22

00
13

0
11

01
0 

 H
un

tw
yc

k 
D

riv
e

M
 R

ou
gh

2/
14

/2
2

 
N

o
Pa

ss
20

21
00

90
1

21
3 

 F
LE

ET
W

AY
 D

R
TC

I
2/

15
/2

2
 

N
o

Pa
ss

Ap
pr

ov
ed

 O
n 

D
em

an
d.

 B
BG

.
20

22
00

00
1

62
4 

 W
el

le
sl

ey
 D

riv
e

P TO
/R

ou
gh

2/
15

/2
2

 
N

o
Pa

ss

20
22

00
04

6
7 

 H
un

te
rs

 R
id

ge
 C

ou
rt

E 
U

nd
er

g
2/

15
/2

2
 

N
o

Pa
ss

20
22

00
06

7
10

61
4 

 T
W

EL
VE

 O
AK

S
D

R
D

W
 S

te
el

2/
15

/2
2

 
N

o
Pa

ss

20
22

00
07

2
60

6 
 H

un
te

rs
 W

ay
C

ou
rt

M
 F

in
al

2/
15

/2
2

 
N

o
N

C
D

is
ap

pr
ov

ed
 - 

no
 o

ne
 h

om
e

30



20
22

00
07

9
6 

 P
in

ew
oo

d 
C

irc
le

F 
Po

st
 H

ol
e

2/
15

/2
2

 
N

o
Pa

ss
20

22
00

08
7

10
91

4 
 R

oa
rin

g 
Br

oo
k

La
ne

E 
U

nd
er

g
2/

15
/2

2
 

N
o

Pa
ss

20
22

00
08

7
10

91
4 

 R
oa

rin
g 

Br
oo

k
La

ne
TC

I
2/

15
/2

2
 

N
o

Pa
ss

20
22

00
08

8
10

91
4 

 R
oa

rin
g 

Br
oo

k
La

ne
P 

U
nd

er
G

2/
15

/2
2

 
N

o
Pa

ss

20
22

00
08

8
10

91
4 

 R
oa

rin
g 

Br
oo

k
La

ne
P 

G
L 

& 
G

T
2/

15
/2

2
 

N
o

Pa
ss

20
22

00
12

8
50

2 
 T

ha
m

er
 L

an
e

P 
U

nd
er

G
2/

15
/2

2
 

N
o

Pa
ss

20
22

00
13

4
80

5 
 K

uh
lm

an
 R

oa
d

FD
 S

te
el

2/
15

/2
2

 
N

o
Pa

ss
20

21
00

53
3

74
5 

 W
 C

R
EE

KS
ID

E
D

R
Bl

d-
Fi

na
l

2/
16

/2
2

 
N

o
Pa

ss

20
22

00
07

6
41

8 
 R

IP
PL

E 
C

R
EE

K
D

R
P 

U
nd

er
G

2/
16

/2
2

 
N

o
Pa

ss

20
22

00
12

6
51

1 
 T

H
R

EE
C

O
R

N
ER

S 
D

R
P 

La
yo

ut
2/

16
/2

2
 

N
o

Pa
ss

20
21

00
57

7
32

6 
 H

un
te

rs
 T

ra
il

St
re

et
E 

U
nd

er
g

2/
17

/2
2

 
N

o
Pa

ss

20
22

00
03

6
10

81
8 

 T
im

be
rg

le
n

 D
riv

e
P 

Fi
na

l
2/

17
/2

2
 

N
o

Pa
ss

20
22

00
03

6
10

81
8 

 T
im

be
rg

le
n

 D
riv

e
P 

G
L 

& 
G

T
2/

17
/2

2
 

N
o

Pa
ss

20
22

00
13

2
71

1 
 W

 C
re

ek
si

de
D

riv
e

F 
Po

st
 H

ol
e

2/
17

/2
2

 
N

o
Pa

ss

20
22

00
13

3
70

5 
 P

ife
r R

oa
d

P 
Fi

na
l

2/
17

/2
2

 
N

o
Pa

ss
20

22
00

13
3

70
5 

 P
ife

r R
oa

d
P 

U
nd

er
G

2/
17

/2
2

 
N

o
Pa

ss
20

22
00

13
4

80
5 

 K
uh

lm
an

 R
oa

d
E 

U
nd

er
g

2/
17

/2
2

 
N

o
Pa

ss
20

22
00

14
0

43
1 

 T
ha

m
er

 L
an

e
P TO

/R
ou

gh
2/

17
/2

2
 

N
o

Pa
ss

20
22

00
14

0
43

1 
 T

ha
m

er
 L

an
e

Sh
ow

er
Pa

n
2/

17
/2

2
 

N
o

Pa
ss

20
20

00
24

1
71

8 
 C

re
ek

si
de

 L
an

e
E 

Fi
na

l
2/

18
/2

2
 

N
o

N
C

D
is

ap
pr

ov
ed

 - 
no

 o
ne

 h
om

e
20

21
00

02
9

40
8 

 L
IN

D
EN

W
O

O
D

D
R

Sh
ow

er
Pa

n
2/

18
/2

2
 

N
o

Pa
ss

20
21

00
44

0
10

80
2 

 H
U

N
TE

R
S

P 
D

ec
k 

S
2/

18
/2

2
Y

N
o

Pa
ss

[ E
nt

er
ed

 2
/1

4/
20

22
 b

y 
BB

G
 ]:

 

31



FO
R

ES
T 

D
R

D
is

ap
pr

ov
ed

 - 
R

eb
ar

 in
st

al
la

tio
n 

is
in

co
m

pl
et

e 
an

d 
no

t s
up

po
rte

d.
 

 [ E
nt

er
ed

 2
/1

1/
20

22
 b

y 
BB

G
 ]:

 
D

is
ap

pr
ov

ed
 - 

st
ill 

no
t c

om
pl

et
e 

w
or

k 
in

pr
og

re
ss

20
21

00
45

6
10

92
3 

 T
im

be
rg

le
n

D
riv

e
P 

Fi
na

l
2/

18
/2

2
 

N
o

Pa
ss

20
21

00
55

0
42

2 
 T

ha
m

er
 L

an
e

M
 F

in
al

2/
18

/2
2

 
N

o
Pa

ss
20

22
00

01
3

26
1 

 B
R

YN
 M

AW
R

 C
IR

P St
ee

l/P
ip

in
g

2/
18

/2
2

 
N

o
Pa

ss

20
22

00
09

8
61

8 
 H

un
te

rs
 G

ro
ve

La
ne

F 
Po

st
 H

ol
e

2/
18

/2
2

 
N

o
Pa

ss

20
22

00
11

6
30

  W
illo

w
en

d 
D

r
P 

G
L 

& 
G

T
2/

18
/2

2
 

N
o

N
C

D
is

ap
pr

ov
ed

 - 
no

 p
re

ss
ur

e 
on

 g
as

 li
ne

20
22

00
13

9
84

2 
 C

ou
nt

ry
 L

an
e

P 
Fi

na
l

2/
18

/2
2

 
N

o
Pa

ss
20

22
00

14
1

10
81

8 
 T

im
be

rg
le

n
 D

riv
e

E 
Se

rv
/M

L
2/

18
/2

2
 

N
o

Pa
ss

20
21

00
55

4
42

2 
 T

ha
m

er
 L

an
e

E 
Fi

na
l

2/
22

/2
2

 
N

o
Pa

ss
20

21
00

66
8

40
8 

 L
IN

D
EN

W
O

O
D

D
R

E 
TC

I
2/

22
/2

2
 

N
o

Pa
ss

20
21

00
66

8
40

8 
 L

IN
D

EN
W

O
O

D
D

R
E 

U
nd

er
g

2/
22

/2
2

 
N

o
Pa

ss

20
21

00
85

4
10

90
2 

 W
IC

KW
IL

D
 S

T
H

-S
tra

p
2/

22
/2

2
 

N
o

Pa
ss

20
21

00
90

8
10

92
2 

 R
O

AR
IN

G
BR

O
O

K 
LN

Fo
un

da
tio

n
2/

22
/2

2
 

N
o

Pa
ss

20
22

00
03

7
41

4 
 R

ip
pl

e 
C

re
ek

D
riv

e
P 

Fi
na

l
2/

22
/2

2
 

N
o

Pa
ss

20
22

00
08

7
10

91
4 

 R
oa

rin
g 

Br
oo

k
La

ne
Bl

d-
Fi

na
l

2/
22

/2
2

 
N

o
Pa

ss

20
22

00
08

7
10

91
4 

 R
oa

rin
g 

Br
oo

k
La

ne
E 

Fi
na

l
2/

22
/2

2
 

N
o

Pa
ss

20
22

00
08

8
10

91
4 

 R
oa

rin
g 

Br
oo

k
La

ne
P 

Fi
na

l
2/

22
/2

2
 

N
o

Pa
ss

20
22

00
09

6
11

01
5 

 H
un

tw
yc

k 
D

riv
e

F 
Fi

na
l

2/
22

/2
2

 
N

o
Pa

ss
20

22
00

12
9

52
9 

 T
ra

ils
 E

nd
R

e-
R

oo
f

2/
22

/2
2

 
N

o
Pa

ss
20

22
00

14
5

31
8 

 S
ha

st
a 

D
riv

e
P 

La
yo

ut
2/

22
/2

2
 

N
o

Pa
ss

32



20
22

00
14

9
62

4 
 W

el
le

sl
ey

 D
riv

e
E 

R
ou

gh
2/

22
/2

2
 

N
o

Pa
ss

20
20

00
24

1
71

8 
 C

re
ek

si
de

 L
an

e
E 

Fi
na

l
2/

23
/2

2
Y

N
o

Pa
ss

[ E
nt

er
ed

 2
/1

8/
20

22
 b

y 
BB

G
 ]:

 
D

is
ap

pr
ov

ed
 - 

no
 o

ne
 h

om
e

20
21

00
15

3
42

2 
 T

ha
m

er
 L

an
e

Bl
d-

Fi
na

l
2/

23
/2

2
 

N
o

Pa
ss

20
21

00
24

2
10

60
3 

 T
ar

rin
gt

on
 D

riv
e

Bl
d-

Fi
na

l
2/

23
/2

2
 

N
o

Pa
ss

20
21

00
37

3
4 

 P
IN

EW
O

O
D

 C
IR

Fr
am

e 
R

2/
23

/2
2

 
N

o
Pa

ss
20

21
00

39
0

42
2 

 T
ha

m
er

 L
an

e
P 

Fi
na

l
2/

23
/2

2
 

N
o

Pa
ss

20
21

00
81

3
10

92
3 

 T
IM

BE
R

G
LE

N
D

R
YD

 F
in

al
2/

23
/2

2
 

N
o

Pa
ss

20
21

00
92

8
10

42
6 

 M
em

or
ia

l D
riv

e
Sh

ow
er

Pa
n

2/
23

/2
2

 
N

o
Pa

ss

20
22

00
07

2
60

6 
 H

un
te

rs
 W

ay
C

ou
rt

M
 F

in
al

2/
23

/2
2

Y
N

o
Pa

ss
[ E

nt
er

ed
 2

/1
5/

20
22

 b
y 

BB
G

 ]:
 

D
is

ap
pr

ov
ed

 - 
no

 o
ne

 h
om

e
20

22
00

09
9

60
3 

 S
ha

rtl
e 

C
irc

le
E 

R
ou

gh
2/

23
/2

2
 

N
o

Pa
ss

20
22

00
10

3
63

2 
 P

IF
ER

 R
D

Sh
ow

er
Pa

n
2/

23
/2

2
 

N
o

Pa
ss

20
22

00
10

5
72

0 
 K

uh
lm

an
 R

oa
d

D
em

o 
F

2/
23

/2
2

 
N

o
Pa

ss
20

22
00

10
9

30
  W

illo
w

en
d 

D
r

E 
U

nd
er

g
2/

23
/2

2
 

N
o

Pa
ss

Ap
pr

ov
ed

 w
ith

 n
ot

e:
 p

la
ce

 c
au

tio
n 

ta
pe

in
 tr

en
ch

20
22

00
11

2
10

80
7 

 H
un

te
rs

 F
or

es
t

D
riv

e
F 

Po
st

 H
ol

e
2/

23
/2

2
 

N
o

N
C

D
is

ap
pr

ov
ed

 - 
no

 a
cc

es
s

20
22

00
11

6
30

  W
illo

w
en

d 
D

r
P 

U
nd

er
G

2/
23

/2
2

 
N

o
Pa

ss
20

22
00

11
6

30
  W

illo
w

en
d 

D
r

P 
G

L 
& 

G
T

2/
23

/2
2

Y
N

o
Pa

ss
[ E

nt
er

ed
 2

/1
8/

20
22

 b
y 

BB
G

 ]:
 

D
is

ap
pr

ov
ed

 - 
no

 p
re

ss
ur

e 
on

 g
as

 li
ne

20
22

00
12

5
30

6 
 S

H
AS

TA
 D

R
F 

Po
st

 H
ol

e
2/

23
/2

2
 

N
o

Pa
ss

20
22

00
12

7
10

70
6 

 B
ei

nh
or

n 
R

d
I T

re
nc

h
2/

23
/2

2
 

N
o

Pa
ss

20
22

00
12

7
10

70
6 

 B
ei

nh
or

n 
R

d
I F

in
al

2/
23

/2
2

 
N

o
Pa

ss
20

20
00

11
7

71
8 

 C
re

ek
si

de
 L

an
e

Bl
d-

Fi
na

l
2/

24
/2

2
 

N
o

Pa
ss

20
21

00
59

8
75

4 
 K

uh
lm

an
 R

oa
d

Bl
d-

Fi
na

l
2/

24
/2

2
 

N
o

Pa
ss

20
21

00
59

8
75

4 
 K

uh
lm

an
 R

oa
d

E 
Fi

na
l

2/
24

/2
2

 
N

o
Pa

ss
20

21
00

60
3

75
4 

 K
uh

lm
an

 R
oa

d
P 

Fi
na

l
2/

24
/2

2
 

N
o

Pa
ss

20
21

00
62

0
20

9 
 F

LE
ET

W
AY

 D
R

Fr
am

e 
R

2/
24

/2
2

Y
N

o
Pa

ss
[ E

nt
er

ed
 1

/5
/2

02
2 

by
 B

BG
 ]:

 
Pa

rti
al

 F
ra

m
e 

In
sp

ec
tio

n 
[R

af
te

rs
 O

nl
y]

20
22

00
02

0
10

00
  R

iv
er

 B
en

d 
D

riv
e

E 
R

ou
gh

2/
24

/2
2

 
N

o
Pa

ss
20

22
00

06
7

10
61

4 
 T

W
EL

VE
 O

AK
S

D
W

 F
in

al
2/

24
/2

2
 

N
o

Pa
ss

33



D
R

20
22

00
06

8
10

61
4 

 T
W

EL
VE

 O
AK

S
D

R
YD

 F
in

al
2/

24
/2

2
 

N
o

Pa
ss

20
22

00
10

9
30

  W
illo

w
en

d 
D

r
Bl

d-
Fi

na
l

2/
24

/2
2

 
N

o
Pa

ss
20

22
00

10
9

30
  W

illo
w

en
d 

D
r

E 
Fi

na
l

2/
24

/2
2

 
N

o
Pa

ss
20

22
00

11
2

10
80

7 
 H

un
te

rs
 F

or
es

t
D

riv
e

F 
Po

st
 H

ol
e

2/
24

/2
2

Y
N

o
Pa

ss
[ E

nt
er

ed
 2

/2
3/

20
22

 b
y 

BB
G

 ]:
 

D
is

ap
pr

ov
ed

 - 
no

 a
cc

es
s

20
22

00
11

6
30

  W
illo

w
en

d 
D

r
P 

Fi
na

l
2/

24
/2

2
 

N
o

Pa
ss

20
22

00
15

0
13

  I
nw

oo
d 

O
ak

s
P 

U
nd

er
G

2/
24

/2
2

 
N

o
Pa

ss
20

22
00

15
7

62
0 

 H
ED

W
IG

 S
T

P TO
/R

ou
gh

2/
24

/2
2

 
N

o
Pa

ss

20
22

00
16

5
65

9 
 S

ha
rtl

e 
C

irc
le

FD
 S

te
el

2/
24

/2
2

 
N

o
Pa

ss
20

22
00

16
5

65
9 

 S
ha

rtl
e 

C
irc

le
E 

U
nd

er
g

2/
24

/2
2

 
N

o
Pa

ss
20

22
00

16
7

65
9 

 S
ha

rtl
e 

C
irc

le
P 

U
nd

er
G

2/
24

/2
2

 
N

o
Pa

ss
20

22
00

16
7

65
9 

 S
ha

rtl
e 

C
irc

le
P 

G
L 

& 
G

T
2/

24
/2

2
 

N
o

Pa
ss

20
21

00
48

5
31

8 
 L

in
de

nw
oo

d 
D

riv
e

Bl
d-

Fi
na

l
2/

25
/2

2
 

N
o

Pa
ss

20
21

00
48

5
31

8 
 L

in
de

nw
oo

d 
D

riv
e

E 
Fi

na
l

2/
25

/2
2

 
N

o
Pa

ss
20

21
00

48
6

31
8 

 L
in

de
nw

oo
d 

D
riv

e
P 

Fi
na

l
2/

25
/2

2
 

N
o

Pa
ss

20
21

00
79

8
11

01
4 

 L
an

do
n 

La
ne

E 
U

nd
er

g
2/

25
/2

2
Y

N
o

Pa
ss

20
21

00
79

9
11

01
0 

 L
an

do
n 

La
ne

E 
U

nd
er

g
2/

25
/2

2
Y

N
o

Pa
ss

20
21

00
81

2
77

3 
 P

IF
ER

 R
D

Fo
un

da
tio

n
2/

25
/2

2
 

N
o

Pa
ss

20
22

00
00

4
83

33
  K

at
y 

Fr
ee

w
ay

M
 F

in
al

2/
25

/2
2

 
N

o
Pa

ss
20

22
00

05
6

83
33

  K
at

y 
Fr

ee
w

ay
E 

Fi
na

l
2/

25
/2

2
 

N
o

Pa
ss

20
22

00
08

0
10

54
5 

 G
aw

ai
n 

La
ne

ET
-P

ol
e

2/
25

/2
2

 
N

o
Pa

ss
20

22
00

08
5

11
01

0 
 H

un
tw

yc
k 

D
riv

e
P TO

/R
ou

gh
2/

25
/2

2
 

N
o

Pa
ss

20
22

00
11

9
43

0 
 H

un
te

rw
oo

d 
D

riv
e

E 
U

nd
er

g
2/

25
/2

2
 

N
o

Pa
ss

20
22

00
12

0
43

5 
 H

un
te

rw
oo

d
E 

U
nd

er
g

2/
25

/2
2

 
N

o
Pa

ss
20

22
00

14
2

10
90

7 
 B

R
ID

G
EW

O
O

D
ST

F 
Fi

na
l

2/
25

/2
2

 
N

o
Pa

ss

20
22

00
17

2
43

0 
 H

un
te

rw
oo

d 
D

riv
e

P 
U

nd
er

G
2/

25
/2

2
 

N
o

Pa
ss

20
22

00
17

2
43

0 
 H

un
te

rw
oo

d 
D

riv
e

P 
G

L 
& 

G
T

2/
25

/2
2

 
N

o
N

C
W

ro
ng

 G
au

ge
20

22
00

17
3

43
5 

 H
un

te
rw

oo
d

P 
U

nd
er

G
2/

25
/2

2
 

N
o

Pa
ss

20
22

00
17

3
43

5 
 H

un
te

rw
oo

d
P 

G
L 

& 
G

T
2/

25
/2

2
 

N
o

N
C

W
ro

ng
 G

au
ge

.

34



20
21

00
45

5
3 

 S
le

ep
y 

O
ak

s 
C

irc
le

In
su

la
tio

n
2/

28
/2

2
 

N
o

Pa
ss

20
21

00
47

7
10

61
5 

 T
w

el
ve

 O
ak

s
D

riv
e

G
as

 T
es

t
2/

28
/2

2
 

N
o

Pa
ss

20
21

00
59

1
83

33
  K

at
y 

Fr
ee

w
ay

Bl
d-

Fi
na

l
2/

28
/2

2
 

N
o

Pa
ss

20
22

00
01

8
41

8 
 R

IP
PL

E 
C

R
EE

K
D

R
Fo

un
da

tio
n

2/
28

/2
2

 
N

o
Pa

ss

20
22

00
17

1
5 

 V
os

s 
Pa

rk
 D

riv
e

P 
U

nd
er

G
2/

28
/2

2
 

N
o

Pa
ss

20
22

00
17

2
43

0 
 H

un
te

rw
oo

d 
D

riv
e

P 
G

L 
& 

G
T

2/
28

/2
2

Y
N

o
Pa

ss
[ E

nt
er

ed
 2

/2
5/

20
22

 b
y 

BB
G

 ]:
 

W
ro

ng
 G

au
ge

20
22

00
17

3
43

5 
 H

un
te

rw
oo

d
P 

G
L 

& 
G

T
2/

28
/2

2
Y

N
o

Pa
ss

[ E
nt

er
ed

 2
/2

5/
20

22
 b

y 
BB

G
 ]:

 
W

ro
ng

 G
au

ge
.

20
22

00
17

7
25

6 
 H

ed
w

ig
 R

oa
d

Sh
ow

er
Pa

n
2/

28
/2

2
 

N
o

Pa
ss

In
sp

ec
tio

ns
B

eg
in

 O
do

m
et

er
En

d 
O

do
m

et
er

M
ile

s
Av

g 
M

ile
s 

pe
r I

ns
pe

ct
io

n
19

5
 

0
0.

0

To
m

 F
ul

le
n 

(to
m

)
O

do
m

et
er

Pe
rm

it 
#

A
dd

re
ss

In
sp

 T
yp

e
D

at
e

R
ei

ns
p?

R
ei

ns
p

Fe
e?

R
es

ul
t

C
or

re
ct

io
n 

N
ot

es

Ve
hi

cl
e 

ID
: 20

22
00

10
2

23
3 

 B
ry

n 
M

aw
r C

irc
le

F 
Po

st
 H

ol
e

2/
11

/2
2

 
N

o
PP

as
s

20
22

00
10

2
23

3 
 B

ry
n 

M
aw

r C
irc

le
F 

Po
st

 H
ol

e
2/

11
/2

2
Y

N
o

Pa
ss

[ E
nt

er
ed

 2
/1

1/
20

22
 b

y 
to

m
 ]:

20
22

00
14

2
10

90
7 

 B
R

ID
G

EW
O

O
D

ST
F 

Po
st

 H
ol

e
2/

18
/2

2
 

N
o

Pa
ss

20
22

00
15

1
10

05
  R

iv
er

 B
en

d 
D

riv
e

G
as

 T
es

t
2/

22
/2

2
 

N
o

N
C

N
o 

ga
ug

e.
20

21
00

81
2

77
3 

 P
IF

ER
 R

D
FD

-P
ie

rs
2/

24
/2

2
 

N
o

Pa
ss

20
22

00
15

1
10

05
  R

iv
er

 B
en

d 
D

riv
e

G
as

 T
es

t
2/

24
/2

2
Y

Ye
s

N
C

[ E
nt

er
ed

 3
/1

/2
02

2 
by

 to
m

 ]:
 

N
o 

ga
ug

e.
In

sp
ec

tio
ns

B
eg

in
 O

do
m

et
er

En
d 

O
do

m
et

er
M

ile
s

Av
g 

M
ile

s 
pe

r I
ns

pe
ct

io
n

6
 

0
0.

0

C
op

yr
ig

ht
 ©

 2
02

2 
C

ity
Vi

ew
. A

ll 
rig

ht
s 

re
se

rv
ed

. B
ui

ld
in

gD
ep

ar
tm

en
t.c

om
 a

nd
 B

lu
eP

rin
ce

 a
re

 tr
ad

em
ar

ks
 o

f H
ar

ris
 C

om
pu

te
r.

35



P
R

O
JE

C
T 

A
D

D
R

ES
S

P
R

O
JE

C
T 

TY
P

E
D

A
TE

 S
U

B
M

IT
TE

D
R

EV
IE

W
 S

TA
TU

S
C

O
M

M
EN

TS

1
0

6
1

0
 S

 E
ve

rs
 P

ar
k

P
o

o
l &

 R
em

o
d

el
2

/1
0

/2
0

2
2

R
ev

ie
w

 C
o

m
p

le
te

 -
 0

2
/1

6
/2

0
2

2
 -

 A
p

p
ro

ve
d

C
o

n
tr

ac
to

r 
n

o
ti

fi
ed

; 0
2

/1
6

/2
0

2
2

1
1

0
2

9
 K

em
w

o
o

d
R

em
o

d
el

2
/1

5
/2

0
2

2
R

ev
ie

w
 C

o
m

p
le

te
d

 -
 0

2
/2

8
/2

0
2

2
 -

 A
p

p
ro

ve
d

C
o

n
tr

ac
to

r 
n

o
ti

fi
ed

; 0
2

/2
8

/2
0

2
2

1
0

9
1

5
 W

ic
kl

in
e 

D
r

P
o

o
l

2
/1

6
/2

0
2

2
R

ev
ie

w
 C

o
m

p
le

te
 -

 0
2

/2
5

/2
0

2
2

 -
 A

p
p

ro
ve

d
C

o
n

tr
ac

to
r 

n
o

ti
fi

ed
; 0

2
/2

5
/2

0
2

2

2
 H

u
n

te
rs

 R
id

ge
 C

t
R

em
o

d
el

2
/2

1
/2

0
2

2
R

ev
ie

w
 C

o
m

p
le

te
d

 -
 0

3
/3

/2
0

2
2

 -
 A

p
p

ro
ve

d
C

o
n

tr
ac

to
r 

n
o

ti
fi

ed
; 0

3
/0

3
/2

0
2

2

1
0

8
3

0
 R

o
ar

in
g 

B
ro

o
k 

Ln
P

o
o

l
2

/2
1

/2
0

2
2

R
ev

ie
w

 C
o

m
p

le
te

d
 -

 0
3

/1
1

/2
0

2
2

 -
 A

p
p

ro
ve

d
C

o
n

tr
ac

to
r 

N
o

tf
ie

d
; 0

3
/1

4
/2

0
2

2

8
2

3
 W

ad
e 

H
am

p
to

n
P

o
o

l &
 R

em
o

d
el

2
/2

4
/2

0
2

2
R

ev
ie

w
 C

o
m

p
le

te
d

 -
 0

3
/1

0
/2

0
2

2
 -

 A
p

p
ro

ve
d

C
o

n
tr

ac
to

r 
N

o
ti

fi
ed

; 0
3

/1
0

/2
0

2
2

1
0

8
0

2
 T

im
b

er
gl

en
R

em
o

d
el

2
/2

8
/2

0
2

2
R

ev
ie

w
 C

o
m

p
le

te
d

 -
 0

3
/0

4
/2

0
2

2
 -

 N
o

t 
A

p
p

ro
ve

d
C

o
n

tr
ac

to
r 

N
o

ti
fi

ed
; 0

3
/0

4
/2

0
2

2

7
5

4
 C

o
u

n
tr

y 
Ln

P
o

o
l

3
/2

/2
0

2
2

R
ev

ie
w

 C
o

m
p

le
te

d
 -

 0
3

/0
8

/2
0

2
2

 -
 A

p
p

ro
ve

d
C

o
n

tr
ac

to
r 

N
o

ti
fi

ed
; 0

3
/0

8
/2

0
2

2

5
1

4
 W

el
le

sl
ey

 D
r

N
ew

 H
o

m
e

3
/2

/2
0

2
2

R
ev

ie
w

 C
o

m
p

le
te

d
 -

 0
3

/0
2

/2
0

2
2

 -
 N

o
t 

A
p

p
ro

ve
d

B
O

A
 M

ee
ti

n
g 

fo
r 

V
ar

ia
n

ce
 o

n
 0

3
/2

8
/2

0
2

2

1
0

8
0

6
 B

ri
ar

 B
ra

n
ch

 L
n

R
em

o
d

el
3

/8
/2

0
2

2
R

ev
ie

w
 C

o
m

p
le

te
 -

 0
3

/1
1

/2
0

2
2

 -
 N

o
t 

A
p

p
ro

ve
d

C
o

n
tr

ac
to

r 
N

o
ti

fi
ed

; 0
3

/1
4

/2
0

2
2

1
0

6
3

5
 N

. E
ve

rs
 P

ar
k 

D
r

R
em

o
d

el
3

/8
/2

0
2

2
R

ev
ie

w
 C

o
m

p
le

te
 -

 0
3

/1
1

/2
0

2
2

 -
 N

o
t 

A
p

p
ro

ve
d

C
o

n
tr

ac
to

r 
N

o
ti

fi
ed

; 0
3

/1
4

/2
0

2
2

8
3

2
7

 H
u

n
te

rs
 C

re
ek

 D
r

R
em

o
d

el
3

/9
/2

0
2

2
R

ev
ie

w
 C

o
m

p
le

te
d

 -
 0

3
/1

5
/2

0
2

2
 -

 N
o

t 
A

p
p

ro
ve

d
C

o
n

tr
ac

to
r 

N
o

ti
fi

ed
; 0

3
/1

6
/2

0
2

2

1
0

9
2

2
 R

o
ar

in
g 

B
ro

o
k 

Ln
P

o
o

l
3

/9
/2

0
2

2
In

 R
ev

ie
w

7
5

4
 C

o
u

n
tr

y 
Ln

R
em

o
d

el
3

/1
1

/2
0

2
2

R
ev

ie
w

 C
o

m
p

le
te

d
 -

 0
3

/1
7

/2
0

2
2

 -
 A

p
p

ro
ve

d
C

o
n

tr
ac

to
r 

N
o

ti
fi

ed
; 0

3
/1

8
/2

0
2

2

1
0

5
4

5
 G

aw
ai

n
 L

n
N

ew
 H

o
m

e
3

/1
1

/2
0

2
2

In
 R

ev
ie

w

1
0

4
2

6
 M

em
o

ri
al

 D
r

P
o

o
l

3
/1

1
/2

0
2

2
In

 R
ev

ie
w

7
0

5
 C

o
u

n
tr

y 
Ln

R
em

o
d

el
3

/1
6

/2
0

2
2

In
 R

ev
ie

w

H
U

N
TE

R
S 

C
R

EE
K

 V
IL

LA
G

E 
- 

P
LA

N
 R

EV
IE

W
 S

TA
TU

S 
R

EP
O

R
T

36



- 1 -  

CITY OF HUNTERS CREEK VILLAGE 
ENGINEER’S REPORT 

 
Prepared March 17, 2022 for the March 22, 2022 Agenda 

 
A. Beinhorn and Voss – Traffic Signal Reconstruction  

1. Still waiting on additional flashers to be delivered.  
 

B. 10 Willowend Dr. Outfall 
1. Project is complete.  
2. Working on closing out the contract. 

 

C. Little Lisa Lane 
1. It was brought to our attention that the cul-de-sac at the end of Little 

Lisa holds water. Tom and I met some residents at the cul-de-sac 
and there was evidence of ponding in addition to videos and 
pictures.  

2. We could extend the storm sewer (two inlets near Pifer) several 
hundred feet and add inlets to resolve the issue. We could then mill 
and overlay the street like Everwood last year.  

3. Total project cost is estimated to be $200,000 
 

 
 

 
D. Lindenwood Signal  

1. Bidding. 
 

E. Kuhlman Reconstruction 
1. Bid package is ready to bid. 
2. Will have bid opening in the beginning of April. 

37



- 2 -  

3. Construction cost estimated to be $310,000. $400,000 was the 
amount in the 2022 budget.  
 

F. Hunters Grove Reconstruction 
1. Survey is complete. Design on-going.  

 
 

38



  

CITY OF HUNTERS CREEK VILLAGE, TEXAS 
MINUTES OF THE REGULAR 

CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
February 22, 2022 

 
The City Council of the City of Hunters Creek Village, Texas held a regular meeting on 
Tuesday, February 22, 2022, at 6:00 p.m., at #1 Hunters Creek Place, Hunters Creek 
Village, Texas. Members of the public were invited to attend the meeting in person. 

Present: Mayor:    Jim Pappas  
    
  Councilmembers:   Stuart Marks 
       Fidel Sapien 
       Chip Cowell 
       Jay Carlton  
       Linda Knox 
  City Administrator:   Tom Fullen 
  City Engineer   Steve Byington 
  City Attorney    John Hightower 
  Assistant to the City Secretary: Jennifer Namie  

 
A. Call to order and the roll of elected and appointed officers will be taken.   
 

With a quorum of the Council Members present, Mayor Jim Pappas called 
the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m. 

 
B. Ronnye Cowell led Pledge of Allegiance followed by a brief prayer by Mayor 

Pappas. 
 
C. Discussion and possible action to appoint Linda Knox to vacant Council seat, 

position No. 3 and administration of Oath of Office. 
 
 Councilmember Marks made a motion to appoint Linda Knox to vacant 

Council seat.  Councilmember Carlton seconded the motion and the motion 
carried unanimously. 

 
 Jennifer Namie, Assistant to the City Secretary, administered the Oath of 

Office. 
 
D. PUBLIC COMMENTS At this time, any person with city-related business may 

speak to the Council.  In compliance with the Texas Open Meetings Act, if a 
member of the public comments or inquiries about a subject that is not specifically 
identified on the agenda, a member of council or a staff member may only respond 
by giving a statement of specific factual information or by reciting existing policy.  
The City Council may not deliberate or vote on the matter. 

 
  There were no public comments. 

DR
AF
T

39



 

 

E. REPORTS 
 

1. City Treasurer Monthly Report - Tom Fullen, City Administrator 
presented this report. 
 

2. Police Commissioner Monthly Report – Steve Reichek, Police 
Commissioner, presented this report. The Department hired Priscilla 
Gonzalez to be the new Human Resources person and Office Manager. 
 
The Department plans to do an external salary survey this year. 
 

3. Fire Commissioner Monthly Report - Jay Carlton, Fire Commission 
Liaison, presented this report.  The station is almost substantially 
complete. The contractor went past his deadline and the 
Commissioners will discuss liquidated damages at the next 
Commission meeting. 
 

4. Building Official Monthly Report – Tom Fullen, City Administrator, 
presented this report. The City has been very busy issuing permits, 
especially for generators and swimming pools. 
 
Tom Fullen has three candidates to interview for Building Official. 
 

5. City Engineer Monthly Report – Steve Byington, City Administrator, 
presented this report. 

 
6. City Administrator Report – Tom Fullen, City Administrator, presented 

this report. Tom would like to establish rules outside of the City’s 
Ordinance to address disputes over fences between neighbors. 
 

7. Mayor and Council Reports and Comments 
 
F. CONSENT AGENDA The following items are considered routine by the City 

Council and will be enacted by one motion. There will not be a separate discussion 
on these items unless a Councilmember requests, in which event, the item will be 
removed from the general order of business and considered in its normal sequence 
on the agenda. 

 
1. Approval of the Minutes of the Regular Meeting on January 25, 2022. 
2. Approval of the Cash Disbursement Journal for January 2022.  

 
Councilmember Knox made a motion to approve the Consent Agenda. 
Councilmember Cowell seconded the motion and the motion carried 
unanimously. 
 
 

DR
AF
T

40



 

 

G. REGULAR AGENDA  
 

1. Discussion and possible action to accept a proposal from Century Concrete 
Construction, Inc. in the amount of $17,531.25 for Sidewalk Repairs on 
Beinhorn Road. 
 
Councilmember Carlton made a motion to accept a proposal from 
Century Concrete Construction, Inc. in the amount of $17,531.25 for 
Sidewalk Repairs on Beinhorn Road. Councilmember Cowell 
seconded the motion and the motion carried unanimously. 
 

2. Discussion and possible action to approve an amendment to the Interlocal 

Agreement for Fire and Emergency Services between the cities of Bunker 

Hill Village, Hilshire Village, Hedwig Village, Hunters Creek Village, Piney 

Point Village, and Spring Valley to readmit the Village of Bunker Hill as a 

contracting city.  

 

Councilmember Marks made a motion to approve an amendment to 

the Interlocal Agreement for Fire and Emergency Services between the 

cities of Bunker Hill Village, Hilshire Village, Hedwig Village, Hunters 

Creek Village, Piney Point Village, and Spring Valley to readmit the 

Village of Bunker Hill as a contracting city. Councilmember Knox 

seconded the motion and the motion carried unanimously. 

 

3. Discussion and possible action regarding the City’s 2022 Arbor Day 

program. 

  

Councilmember Cowell made a motion to approve the program. 

Councilmember Sapien seconded the motion and the motion carried 

unanimously. 

 

4. Discussion and possible action to consider an amendment to the Memorial 

Village Police Department’s 2021 Budget to reclassify certain budget line 

items.  

  

This item was taken out of order. 

 

 Councilmember Carlton made a motion to approve an amendment to 

the Memorial Village Police Department’s 2021 Budget to reclassify 

certain budget line items. Councilmember Sapien seconded the 

motion and the motion carried unanimously. 

 

 

DR
AF
T

41



 

 

5. Discussion and possible action to direct Planning and Zoning to review and 

make a recommendation on a proposal to change the zoning classification 

for a tract of property located at 210 Voss Road.  

 

 No action was taken on this item. 

 

6. Discussion and possible action to approve Amendment No. 71 to the 

engineering contract with Cobb Fendley in the amount of $138,200.00 for 

Engineering Services associated with the Hunters Grove Lane Project. 

   

  This item was taken out of order. 

 

Councilmember Sapien made a motion to approve Amendment No. 71 

to the engineering contract with Cobb Fendley in the amount of 

$138,200.00 for Engineering Services associated with the Hunters 

Grove Lane Project. Councilmember Marks seconded the motion and 

the motion carried unanimously. 

 

7. Discussion and possible action to approve Change Order #2 to the contract 

with DG Medina Construction, LLC - (Close Out) in the amount of 

($1,734.00) for the Timberglen Drive Pavement Repairs Project. 

 
Councilmember Sapien made a motion to approve Change Order No. 
2 to the contract with DG Medina Construction, LLC – (Close Out) in 
the amount of $1,734.00 for the Timberglen Drive Pavement Repairs 
Project.  Councilmember Cowell seconded the motion and the motion 
carried unanimously. 
 

G. ADJOURNMENT 
 
At 7:07 p.m., Councilmember Carlton made a motion to adjourn.  
Councilmember Marks seconded the motion and the motion carried 
unanimously.  The meeting adjourned at 7:07 p.m. 

  
These minutes were approved on the ___ day of March 2022. 
 
_____________________ 
Jim Pappas, Mayor 
ATTEST: 
 
__________________________ 
Tom Fullen, City Administrator 
Acting City Secretary  

DR
AF
T

42



3/18/2022 10:17:09 AM Page 1 of 2

Check Report
City of Hunters Creek Village, TX By Check Number

Date Range: 02/01/2022 - 02/28/2022

Vendor Number Vendor Name Payment Amount NumberPayment TypePayment Date Discount Amount

Bank Code: AP POOLED-AP POOLED

000774 Adam Voyles 02/15/2022 33066300.00Regular 0.00

000731 Al's Engine & Equipment 02/15/2022 33067159.70Regular 0.00

0005 AT&T (5001) 02/15/2022 33068465.95Regular 0.00

000815 BBG Consulting, Inc. 02/15/2022 330696,580.00Regular 0.00

0628 BRADFORD GENE HENDRICKS 02/15/2022 330701,225.00Regular 0.00

000717 Capital One Trade Credit 02/15/2022 33071123.27Regular 0.00

0045 CARMEN KNEZEAK 02/15/2022 330721,636.25Regular 0.00

000876 CINTAS CORPORATION 02/15/2022 3307349.39Regular 0.00

000796 Engie Resources 02/15/2022 3307482.78Regular 0.00

0150 GARY B MADDOX 02/15/2022 33075500.00Regular 0.00

0537 Green For Life 02/15/2022 3307642,769.42Regular 0.00

0030 HARRIS COUNTY MAYORS' & COUNCILS'  ASSOCIATION02/15/2022 3307740.00Regular 0.00

000844 Linebarger Goggan Blair & Sampson LLP 02/15/2022 330782,174.09Regular 0.00

0654 Lora Jean D. Lenzsch 02/15/2022 330792,050.00Regular 0.00

0065 OFFICE DEPOT CREDIT PLAN 02/15/2022 33080349.23Regular 0.00

0066 OLSON & OLSON LLP 02/15/2022 330813,965.00Regular 0.00

000726 Pitney Bowes (Purchase Power) 02/15/2022 33082270.99Regular 0.00

0086 SIGN AND SUPPLY LP 02/15/2022 33083869.00Regular 0.00

000880 The Davey Tree Expert Company 02/15/2022 330843,000.00Regular 0.00

000789 Van Sant Landscape Management 02/15/2022 330853,178.00Regular 0.00

0362 VERIZON WIRELESS 02/15/2022 3308638.03Regular 0.00

0530 xlrINT LLC 02/15/2022 33087442.50Regular 0.00

0517-TF PAYMENT REMITTANCE CENTER 02/07/2022 DFT00003283,454.46Bank Draft 0.00

0638-JS Payment Remittance Center 02/18/2022 DFT000032928.24Bank Draft 0.00

0517-TF PAYMENT REMITTANCE CENTER 02/18/2022 DFT00003301,063.01Bank Draft 0.00

0127-EA PAYMENT REMITTANCE CENTER 02/18/2022 DFT00003311,094.90Bank Draft 0.00

Regular Checks

Manual Checks

Voided Checks

Discount

Payment
CountPayment Type

Bank Code AP POOLED Summary

Bank Drafts

EFT's

22

0

0

4

0

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

26 0.00

Payment

70,268.60

0.00

0.00

5,640.61

0.00

75,909.21

Payable
Count

26

0

0

4

0

30

43



Check Report Date Range: 02/01/2022 - 02/28/2022

Page 2 of 23/18/2022 10:17:09 AM

All Bank Codes Check Summary

Payment Type Discount
Payment

Count Payment
Payable

Count

Regular Checks

Manual Checks

Voided Checks

Bank Drafts

EFT's

22

0

0

4

0

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

26 0.00

70,268.60

0.00

0.00

5,640.61

0.00

75,909.21

26

0

0

4

0

30

Fund Name AmountPeriod

Fund Summary

999 POOL 75,909.212/2022

75,909.21

44



C
IT

Y
 O

F 
H

U
N

T
E

R
S

 C
R

E
E

K
 V

IL
L

A
G

E
 

Q
U

A
R

T
E

R
LY

 I
N

V
E

S
T

M
E

N
T

 R
E

P
O

R
T

 
Q

U
A

R
T

E
R

 E
N

D
IN

G
 D

E
C

E
M

B
E

R
 3

1,
 2

U
1

 

B
e

g
in

n
in

g
 

E
n

d
in

g
 B

o
o

k/
 

B
a

n
k 

In
te

re
st

 
M

a
rk

e
t V

a
lu

e
 

A
ve

ra
ge

 
3

-m
o

n
th

 
B

a
la

n
ce

 
E

a
rn

e
d

 
D

e
p

o
si

ts
 

W
it

h
d

ra
w

a
l 

C
as

h 
O

u
ts

ta
n

d
in

g
 

B
a

la
n

ce
 

%
 o

f T
o

ta
l 

In
te

re
st

 
A

ve
ra

g
e

 
A

cc
o

u
n

t 
D

e
sc

ri
p

ti
o

n
 

10
11

12
02

1 
10

11
12

1-
12

13
11

21
 

10
11

12
1-

12
13

11
21

 
10

11
12

1-
12

13
11

21
 

In
 T

ra
n

si
t 

C
h

e
ck

s 
12

13
11

20
21

 
F

u
n

d
s 

R
at

e 
M

a
tu

ri
ty

 
C

o
lla

te
ra

l 

W
e

lls
 F

a
rg

o
 

D
is

bu
rs

em
en

t 
$5

24
,3

77
.3

6 
$2

20
.7

5 
$2

,2
52

,6
08

.3
4 

$1
,6

71
,1

36
.3

4 
$0

.0
0 

P
ub

lic
 F

un
ds

 
$8

,0
31

,7
46

.8
1 

$3
,0

03
.1

3 
$2

,4
03

,6
07

.4
6 

$2
,4

15
,2

86
.8

9 
$0

.0
0 

T
ex

as
 C

la
ss

 
$0

.0
0 

$0
.0

0 
$0

. 0
0 

$0
.0

0 
$0

.0
0 

T
ex

 P
oo

l 
$0

.0
0 

$0
.0

0 
$0

.0
0 

$0
.0

0 
$0

.0
0 

T
ot

al
 A

cc
ou

nt
s 

$8
,5

56
, 1

24
.1

7 
$3

,2
23

.8
8 

$4
,6

56
,2

15
.8

0 
$4

,0
86

,4
23

.2
3 

$0
.0

0 

Th
e 

in
ve

st
m

en
t r

ep
or

t 
fo

r 
th

e 
4t

h 
qu

ar
te

r o
f 2

02
1 

is
 in

 c
om

pl
ia

nc
e 

w
ith

 t
he

 C
ity

 o
f H

un
te

rs
 C

re
ek

 V
ill

ag
e

's
 in

ve
st

m
en

t p
o

lic
y 

as
 w

el
l i

s 
in

 
co

m
pl

ia
n

ce
 w

ith
 t

h
e 

pr
ov

is
io

ns
 o

f C
ha

pt
er

 2
25

6 
o

f t
he

 T
ex

as
 L

oc
al

 G
ov

er
nm

en
t C

od
e

, a
s 

re
qu

ire
d 

b
y 

th
e 

P
ub

lic
 F

un
ds

 I
nv

es
tm

en
t A

ct
. 

M
ay

or
 

D
at

ed
: 

~
·T
uA
 

TL
~

en~
h
 

C
ity

 A
dm

in
is

tr
at

or
 a

nd
 I

nv
es

tm
en

t 
O

ffi
ce

r 
D

at
ed

: M
a

r.
 1

1
, 2

02
2 

'''"
'""

'''''
 

\,,
,, 

R
E

E
/(

,,,
/,.

 
... ~
 c:

, 9
, ....

.....
.....

.. ~
~
 

~~
~~
··
·.
. ·····

··~<
% 

~J.;
;...

. 
\"'

fl'
~ 

::: <
: l 

; 
Ci

) 
::

 
:.

_
f 

im
: 

_ _
,_

 
. 

-
::

 "
]:

\ 
j-

~ 
-

' 
'':

'/
 ...

. 
~
 \)

..-"
·.. 

/A
 .. 
~
 

~ 
o

·· 
··:s

..·1
:::-

~
 

···..
. 

..::.
..i.,

.. ~
 

~
 

--<
 1·

· •
••

..
•.

.•
..

• ~s
~
 
, ... 

'//,.
 ...

 ,o
 ~
 

\,, ..
. 

,,,,
,,,,

,11
11

\\\\
\ 

$7
11

,6
80

.6
6 

$3
94

,3
89

.4
5 

4
.6

9
%

 
0.

16
 

Im
m

ed
ia

te
 

$0
.0

0 
$8

,0
23

,0
70

.5
1 

95
.3

1
%

 
0.

16
 

Im
m

ed
ia

te
 

$0
.0

0 
$0

.0
0 

0
.0

0%
 

0.
00

 
Im

m
ed

ia
te

 
$0

.0
0 

$0
.0

0 
0

.0
0%

 
0.

00
 

Im
m

ed
ia

te
 

$7
11

,6
80

.6
6 

$8
,4

17
,4

59
.9

6 
10

0
.0

0%
 

0.
08

 
$7

,9
98

.1
50

.3
7 

45



CITY OF HUNTERS CREEK VILLAGE 
AGENDA DISCUSSION FORM 

AGENDA DATE: 
AGENDA SUBJECT: 

March 22, 2022 
Discussion and possible action to approve a 
proposal from Van Sant Landscape to install & 
repair Irrigation systems along Voss Road 
Esplanades. 

EXHIBITS: Proposals 

46



 
 

 

 

 

February 2, 2022 

Sent via Email: tfullen@cityofhunterscreek.com  

 

 

 

City of Hunters Creek Village 

#1 Hunters Creek Place 

Hunters Creek Village, Texas 77024 

 

RE: Hunters Creek Village (New Flower Bed Install) 

 

Dear Mr. Tom Fullen, 

 

1) The following proposal is to install a new irrigation system where the new flower bed will be installed on Voss and 

I-10: 

 

QTY Material: 

  

1 1Z Hunter Battery-Operated Controller 

1 1” Hunter Valve 

9 Install 9 (4”) sprinkler heads 

200’ 1” Class irrigation pipe 

100’ ¾” Class irrigation pipe 

  

Materials & Labor: $1,988.00 (SP) 

 

 

 
Should you have any questions please do not hesitate to contact me.  

 

Sincerely,       ________________________ 

 

Jon van Sant        Approved By 

47



 
 

February 2, 2022 

Sent via Email: tfullen@cityofhunterscreek.com  

 

 

 

City of Hunters Creek Village 

#1 Hunters Creek Place 

Hunters Creek Village, Texas 77024 

 

RE: Hunters Creek Village (Voss Esplanades) 

 

Dear Mr. Tom Fullen, 

 

1) The following proposal is to repair the existing propblems at ALL esplanades:  

 

# Material that needs to be replaced: 

  

1 Replace 6 (4”) sprinkler heads, 1 (1”) valve 

2 Replace 2 (1.5”) broken valves 

3 Replace 5 (4”) sprinkler heads, repair fractured lateral lines 

4 ok 

5 Replace 1 (1”) PVB and replace PVB cage 

6 ok 

7 ok 

8 Replace 1 (1.5”) PVB, replace PVB cage, install concrete base 

9 ok 

10 ok 

11 ok 

12 ok 

13 ok 

14 ok 

15 ok 

16 Replace 3 (4”) sprinkler heads 

17 Replace 3 (4”) sprinkler heads 

18 Replace 7 (4”) sprinkler heads, 1Z controller, 1 (1.5”) valve 

19 Replace 4 (4”) sprinkler heads, 1Z controller 

20 Replace 1 (1”) PVB and replace PVB cage 

  

Materials & Labor: $5,950.00 (SP) 

 

 

 
Should you have any questions please do not hesitate to contact me.  

 

Sincerely,       ________________________ 

 

Jon van Sant        Approved By 

48



 
 

February 2, 2022 

Sent via Email: tfullen@cityofhunterscreek.com  

 

 

 

City of Hunters Creek Village 

#1 Hunters Creek Place 

Hunters Creek Village, Texas 77024 

 

RE: Hunters Creek Village (Voss Esplanades) 

 

Dear Mr. Tom Fullen, 

 

1) The following proposal is to repair the irrigation system, install additional sprinkler heads where the new flowerbeds 

will be installed:  

 

# Material that needs to be replaced/installed: 

  

1 Install 4 (4”) additional sprinkler heads 

2 Install 7 (4”) additional sprinkler heads, replace one broken valve 

3 Install 8 (4”) additional sprinkler heads 

4 Install 4 (4”) additional sprinkler heads 

5 ok 

6 Install 3 (4”) additional sprinkler heads, replace 6 broken sprinkler heads 

7 Install 3 (4”) additional sprinkler heads, replace 5 broken sprinkler heads, replace 1Z controller 

8 Install 4 (4”) additional sprinkler heads 

9 Install 4 (4”) additional sprinkler heads 

10 Install 4 (4”) additional sprinkler heads 

11 Install 4 (4”) additional sprinkler heads  

12 ok 

13 Install 6 (4”) additional sprinkler heads 

14 Install 3 (4”) additional sprinkler heads 

15 Install 3 (4”) additional sprinkler heads 

  

Materials & Labor: $6,815.00 (SP) 

 

 

 
Should you have any questions please do not hesitate to contact me.  

 

Sincerely,       ________________________ 

 

Jon van Sant        Approved By 

49



 

 
 

CITY OF HUNTERS CREEK VILLAGE 
AGENDA DISCUSSION FORM 

 
 

AGENDA DATE:   March 22, 2022 
AGENDA SUBJECT: Discussion and possible action to refund over 

paid sales tax to Texas Comptroller of Public 
Accounts in the amount of $34,293.46. 

 
     
EXHIBITS: Letter from Texas Comptroller 
              
 

 

50



 
February 23, 2022 

 

 

Mr. Tom Fullen 

City Administrator 

City of Hunters Creek Village 

#1 Hunter’s Creek Place 

Houston, TX 77024 

 

Dear Mr. Fullen: 

 

This letter is to notify you that the City of Hunters Creek Village was previously over paid $34,293.46 in 

local sales and use taxes.  We discovered that a taxpayer erred and reported local taxes to various 

jurisdictions based on their customer’s address rather than reporting to the jurisdiction where their business 

is located.  Since the local taxes were reallocated to the correct taxing jurisdictions, it must now be repaid 

to the State. 

 

The options to repay the erroneous amount are as follows: 

 

  1) Full reimbursement by one time check *,  

  2) Apply all monthly collections to the overpaid amount until the amount has been repaid, or 

  3) Enter into a 47- month payback agreement where a monthly deduction of $729.00 will be 

deducted for 46 months with a final deduction of $759.46.  The deduction would start the 

month after we receive your response or two months after the date of this letter if we do not 

receive a response.  Additionally, future significant audit payments may be applied toward 

the repayment amount to reduce the length of the payback and notifications of those 

applications will be sent as they occur. 

 

* If you choose option 1, “full reimbursement by one time check,” the payback amount should be adjusted 

by the 2% service fee.  Multiply the payback amount by 2% (.02), subtract the 2% amount from the 

payback amount, then pay the adjusted amount. 

 

Please mark an X in the applicable box above for the option you wish to choose, have a city official sign at 

the bottom, and return this letter using the enclosed self- addressed envelope.   

 

If you have any questions or need additional information, you may call me toll free at (800) 531-5441, ext. 

50550.  My mailing address is PO Box 13528, Austin, TX, 78711, the FAX number is (512) 475-1523 or 

my email is shirley.kaatz@cpa.texas.gov. 

 

Sincerely, 

 

Shirley Kaatz    Date _______________________ 

Revenue Accounting Division  City Official Name__________________________ 

Tax Allocation Section   Title _____________________________________ 

     Signature__________________________________ 

51



 

 
 

CITY OF HUNTERS CREEK VILLAGE 
AGENDA DISCUSSION FORM 

 
 

AGENDA DATE:   March 22, 2022 
AGENDA SUBJECT: Discussion and possible action to direct planning 

and zoning to review setbacks on non-conforming 
lots for swimming pools. 

     
EXHIBITS:  
              
 

Section 44-157 (5) b. Use Regulations 
 

Special exceptions. The board of adjustment may grant a special exception reducing 

the minimum setback distance to no less than five feet for nonconforming lots as 

defined in section 44-218(b)(1)b. of this chapter. 

 

(5) Swimming Pools  

a. Generally. An outdoor swimming pool shall be permitted as an accessory use or 

structure provided that it meets the following requirements: 

1. It must be located in the back or side yard; 

2. It must be setback a minimum of ten feet from the rear lot line, unless the rear 

lot line of the subject lot abuts the side lot line of another lot, in which case 

the pool must be setback a minimum of 15 feet from the rear lot line; 

3. It must be setback a minimum 15 feet from any side lot line. 

 

52

https://library.municode.com/tx/hunters_creek_village/codes/code_of_ordinances?nodeId=COOR_CH44ZO_ARTIVNOLOUSST_S44-218NOLORE


CITY OF HUNTERS CREEK VILLAGE 
AGENDA DISCUSSION FORM 

AGENDA DATE: 
AGENDA SUBJECT: 

March 22, 2022 
Discussion and possible action to direct 
Planning and Zoning to consider possible 
revisions to the setbacks regulations for garages 
facing side streets on Voss & Memorial. 

EXHIBITS: 

Section 44-161 (2)d Automobile Shelters 

Garages facing side streets allowed in certain circumstances. An automobile 

shelter may face toward a side street if it is setback from the side lot line that abuts the 

side street, by at least the same minimum distance that would have been required for 

an automobile shelter on the same lot that faced the front street. For example, if the 

front line of a dwelling is setback 30 feet from the front lot line, the minimum setback for 

a garage opening that faces the front street or a side street would be 80 feet from the 

applicable lot line (30 + 50). Similarly, if the front line of a dwelling is setback 50 feet 

from the front lot line, the minimum setback for a garage opening that faces the front 

street or a side street would be 100 feet from the applicable lot line (50 + 50). 

53



 

 
 

CITY OF HUNTERS CREEK VILLAGE 
AGENDA DISCUSSION FORM 

 
 

AGENDA DATE:   March 22, 2022 
AGENDA SUBJECT: Discussion and possible action to decide whether 

or not to decline the 2021 consumer price index 
adjustment to the City’s telecommunications 
right-of-way access line rates. 

 
     
EXHIBITS: Letter from Public Utility Commission of Texas 
              
 

 

54



Public Utility Commission of Texas 
1701 N. Congress Ave., PO Box 13326, Austin, TX 78711-3326 

2022 CONSUMER PRICE INDEX (CPI) ADJUSTMENT TO MUNICIPAL 
TELECOMMUNICATIONS RIGHT-OF-WAY ACCESS LINE RATES 

March 9, 2022 

PURPOSE 

This letter is to notify you that your city's 2021 maximum access line rates have increased by 
2.5378% due to inflation, as measured by the CPI. This adjustment has been made pursuant to 
Chapter 283 of the Local Government Code (House Bill 1777). 

DEFAULT RATES FOR 2022: NO CHANGE 

Based on the choice made by your city in April 2021, your city's 2022 rate will either be adjusted for 
inflation, or will remain the same as your 2021 rate. According to our records, when similar CPI 
adjustments were made in April 2021, you opted NOT to adjust your rates for inflation, (i.e. you 
chose LESS than the maximum allowable CPI-adjusted rates). Therefore, your 2022 rates will 
REMAIN at your 2021 level and your rates will NOT increase. You have the option to refuse this 
default rate and request an increase in rates by taking the action explained below. 

ACTION BY CITY: TO REQUEST AN INCREASE 

( l) You do not have to respond if you desire to keep your 2022 rates at the 2021 levels. (2) Respond 
ONLY if you want an INCREASE from the 2021 rates. (3) To request an increase, notify the PUC 
using page 2 of this letter no later than April 30, 2022. (4) The PUC does not require City council 
authorization; however, if your city charter requires it, please do so immediately. (5) Verify your 
contact information and highlight any changes. (6) Make a copy of this document. 

WHAT HAPPENS IF A CITY DOES NOT RESPOND BY APRIL 30, 2022? 

If a city does not respond by April 30, 2022, the rates for your city will remain at the 2021 levels. 
The next opportunity to adjust your rates will be September l, 2022. 

WHAT HAPPENS NEXT? 

The PUC will notify telephone companies of your desired rates and you will be compensated 
accordingly no later than July 1, 2022. 

FUTURE REVISIONS TO CPI 

The access line rates will be revised annually in March depending on whether the CPI changes for the 
prev10us year. If the CPI changes for the year 2022, you will receive a similar letter in 2023. 

See over... 

55



City of Hunters Creek Village 

SECTION 1: Your new 2022 CPI adjusted maximum rates are as follows: 

Residential: $1.67 Non-Residential: 
-~.......,.,,,_ 

Point-to-Point: __ .......,,,,,,___ 

SECTION 2: Your default rates for 2022 are as follows and are the same as your 2021 rates. 
Note: This is lower because you have chosen to do so previously. 

Residential: Non-Residential: Point-to-Point: _ _............,,__ 

To increase your default rates by any amount up to your 2022 maximum rates shown in 
SECTION 1, notify the PUC by completing the section below. You can mail or fax this page to 
the PUC. To accept rates in SECTION 2, no action is required. 

I , Title , am an authorized 
representative for the Cityffown/Village of . The City declines to 
accept the default rates indicated in SECTION 2 above. Instead, we choose the following rates: 
Residential ; Non-Residential ; Point-to-Point ___ _ 

Date: ________ _ Signature: ________________ _ 

Other Comments: 

HOW TO RESPOND 
Mail: Stephen Mendoza 
Public Utility Commission 
P.O. Box 13326 
Austin, TX 78711-3326 

Or FAX to Stephen Mendoza at: 512-936-7428 

CITY CONTACT INFORMATION 

INQUIRIES 
Inquiries only. NOT for sending your response. 
HBl 777@puc.texas.gov 
Phone No: 512-936-7394 

Please notify us if the contact information we have on file for your city has changed. Thank you. 

Phone No. I : C713) 465-2150 

Phone No. 2: 

Fax No: (713) 465-8357 

Email : tfulleo@cjtvofbunterscreek oro 

Address 

TOM FULLEN CITY ADMINISTRATOR 
or current city official responsible for right-of-way issues 
CITY OF HUNTERS CREEK VILLAGE 
#1 HUNTERS CREEK PLACE 
HOUSTON TX 77024 

56



 

 
 

CITY OF HUNTERS CREEK VILLAGE 
AGENDA DISCUSSION FORM 

 
 

AGENDA DATE:   March 22, 2022 
AGENDA SUBJECT: Discussion and possible action to adopt a 

resolution suspending CenterPoint Energy’s 2022 
Annual Gas Reliability Infrastructure Program 
(“GRIP”) rate adjustment for 45 days. 

 
     
EXHIBITS: Letter from Center Point Energy GRIP 
              
 

 

57



• CenterPoint. 
Energy 

Mayor and City Council 
City of Hunters Creek Village 
Hunters Creek Village, Texas 

Hand-Delivered 

March 3, 2022 

CenterPoint Energy 

1111 Louisiana Street 
Houston, TX 77002-5231 
P.O. Box 2628 
Houston, TX 77252-2628 

Re: CenterPoint Energy 2022 Annual GRIP Adjustment for the Houston Division 

Dear Madam or Sir: 

CenterPoint Energy Resources Corp., d/b/a CenterPoint Energy Entex and CenterPoint 
Energy Texas Gas ("CenterPoint" or the "Company"), files the tariffs and supporting documents, 
in electronic form, with the City of Hunters Creek Village ("City") consistent with Section 7.7101 
of the Railroad Commission of Texas ("Commission") Gas Services Division Rules and Section 
104.301 of the Texas Utilities Code to establish the annual gas reliability infrastructure program 
("GRIP") interim rate adjustment ("IRA") for the Company's Houston Division, which includes 
the City. The proposed IRA will affect rates for natural gas service customers located in the City. 
Simultaneously with this filing, CenterPoint makes the same GRIP filing with the Commission for 
customers located in the City's environs and cities of the Houston Division that have ceded original 
jurisdiction to the Commission. 

CenterPoint consistently supplies its customers in the Houston Division with safe and 
dependable natural gas service by prudently investing in additions and upgrades to its delivery 
system. The Company will continue to prudently invest in its infrastructure in order to improve 
its natural gas service to its customers and to anticipate and meet their needs under all operating 
conditions. The GRIP program enables a gas utility such as CenterPoint to begin recovery of its 
incremental capital investment in the system, subject to a prudence review in its next rate case. 
This reduces regulatory lag and incentivizes needed investment Consistent with Section 104.301 
of the Texas Utilities Code and Commission precedent, the City's review of this GRIP filing is 
limited to a ministerial review to ensure compliance with the GRIP statute. 

Pursuant to applicable law, the proposed IRA will become effective on May 2, 2022, unless 
the City suspends that date for a period of no longer than forty-five (45) days. The approved IRA 
will be applied to the monthly customer charge and will remain in effect until superseded by the 
earlier of (1) the effective date of the Company's next annual GRIP adjustment for the Houston 
Division; or (2) the issuance of a final order in a rate setting proceeding for the Houston Division. 

As detailed in the attached schedules and supporting material, the Company invested 
$193,152,387 in its Houston Division in calendar year 2021 and the applicable IRA is: 

58



City of Hunters Creek Village 
March 3, 2022 
Page2 

Proposed 
Current 2022 Interim 

Rate Customer Rate Adjusted Increase Per 
Schedule Charge Adiustment1 Charge Bill 

R-2095-I-GRIP 2022; $18.38 $1.36 $19.74 $1.36 
R-2095-U-GRIP 2022 per customer per customer per customer per customer 

Residential per month per month per month per month 

GSS-2095-I-GRIP 2022; 
$22.41 $2.09 $24.50 $2.09 

GSS-2095-U-GRIP 2022 
per customer per customer per customer per customer 

General Service per month per month per month per month 
Small 

GSLV-626-I-GRIP 2022; 
$247.28 $42.83 $290.11 $42.83 

GSLV-626-U-GRIP 2022 

General Service 
per customer per customer per customer per customer 

per month per month per month per month 
Large Volume 

Along with and in support of the proposed IRA, CenterPoint includes the following: 

(a) An earnings monitoring report showing the Company' s earnings for the Houston 
Division during the 2021 calendar year (under the "Earnings Monitoring Report" 
section of the enclosed filing) . 

(b) An Interim Rate Adjustment Application containing accounting schedules and 
project reports for the GRIP Adjustment Period including a description of (i) the 
projects undertaken during the GRIP Adjustment Period (ii) the investment to 
provide utility service in the Houston Division, which were both completed and 
placed in service during the GRIP Adjustment Period, (iii) the Company's prior 
utility investments in the Houston Division that were either retired or abandoned 
during the GRIP Adjustment Period, and (iv) the cost, need and customers 
benefited by those investments and retirements located in IRAs 12, 13, 14 and 15 
which are voluminous and are being provided in electronic form only. 

(c) The Company's calculations of the GRIP Adjustment amount to go into 
effect on the later of the Planned Effective Date or the end of any suspension 

On December 22, 2017, the Tax Cuts and Jobs Act of2017 (the "TCJA") was signed into Jaw. The TCJA 
reduced the federal corporate income tax rate from 35% to 21 %. The Company bas calculated the GRIP Adjustment 
using the 35% federal corporate income tax rate approved in GUD No. 10567. The Company has also calculated and 
is seeking approval of the GRIP Adjustment using the 21 % federal corporate income tax rate under the Tax Cuts and 
Jobs Act of 2017. The Proposed 2022 Interim Rate Adjustment in the table above has been calculated using the 
reduced corporate income tax rate of 21 %. 

59



City of Hunters Creek Village 
March 3, 2022 
Page 3 

period imposed (under the "Interim Rate Adjustment Application" section of the 
enclosed filing) . The Company has calculated the GRIP Adjustment using the 
35% federal corporate income tax rate approved in GUD No. 10567. The 
Company has also calculated and is seeking approval of the GRIP Adjustment 
using the 21 % federal corporate income tax rate under the Tax Cuts and Jobs Act 
of 2017. 

(d) Affidavits by Stacey Peterson, Kimberly Middleton and Tai R. Centers, Jr. (under 
the "Affidavits" section of the enclosed filing) . 

• Ms. Peterson' s affidavit verifies (i) that the Houston Division' s 
books and records are kept in accordance with the rules of the 
Commission and (ii) that the reports enclosed accurately reflect the 
Houston Division' s books and records related to the information in 
those reports. 

• Ms. Middleton' s affidavit verifies the notice of the GRIP filing 
through customer bill inserts. 

• Mr. Centers ' affidavit concerns the reimbursement of relocation 
expenses. 

In addition, the source documentation and workpapers supporting the data and calculations 
contained in the foregoing reports is maintained in CenterPoint' s electronic databases which are 
available for review. To schedule an opportunity to review the electronic databases or any hard 
copy project files related to the new investment or retirements, please contact me at (713) 207-
5946. 

Notice of this proceeding will be provided to affected customers in the Houston Division 
by bill insert or by separate mailing within 45 days after the date ofthis filing in accordance with 
the applicable law. 

Please accept for filing the above-mentioned tariffs, filing package and enclosures and 
return the enclosed copy of this letter with your file mark thereon to acknowledge such filings for 
our records. Instead of a binder with a hard copy of the filing, the Company has provided the 
equivalent in electronic form in the folder called Electronic Copy of Filing. 

Although only the incorporated tariffs are applicable to the City, the Company has also 
included in its filing package both incorporated and unincorporated tariffs. 

There have been no changes to the IRA forms since the Company' s last filing. 

If the City takes any action regarding this filing, please send signed documents, such as, 
ordinances, resolutions and minutes to the following address: 

60



City of Hunters Creek Village 
March 3, 2022 
Page4 

Keith L. Wall 
111 1 Louisiana Street 
CNP Tower 19th Floor 
Houston, Texas 77002 

Please do not hesitate to contact me with any questions you may have regarding this filing. 

Attachments 

cc: Mr. Tai Centers 
Mr. Patrick Peters III 
Ms. Gracy Rodriguez 

DELIVERED TO: 

NAME 

Sincerely, 

p,L'J~ 
Keith L. Wall 
Director of Regulatory Affairs 

of 
~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

OFFICE (Mayor, City Secretary, etc.) 

the City of Hunters Creek Village on this __ day of March 2022. 

SIGNATURE 

61



 

 
 

CITY OF HUNTERS CREEK VILLAGE 
AGENDA DISCUSSION FORM 

 
 

AGENDA DATE:   March 22, 2022 
AGENDA SUBJECT: Discussion and possible action to adopt an 

ordinance of the City Council of the City of 
Hunters Creek Village, Texas, declaring that the 
unopposed candidates for Councilmember 
Positions nos. 1, 2, and 3 are duly elected; 
cancelling the May 7, 2022, General Municipal 
Election; and containing other provisions relating 
to the subject. 

 
     
EXHIBITS: Ordinance  
              
 

 

62



ORDINANCE NO.  2022-      
 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 

HUNTERS CREEK VILLAGE, TEXAS, DECLARING THAT 

THE UNOPPOSED CANDIDATES FOR COUNCILMEMBER 

POSITIONS NOS. 1, 2, AND 3 ARE DULY ELECTED; 

CANCELLING THE MAY 7, 2022, GENERAL MUNICIPAL 

ELECTION; AND CONTAINING OTHER PROVISIONS 

RELATING TO THE SUBJECT. 

 
* * * * * 

 
WHEREAS, on January 26, 2022, the City Council of the City of Hunters Creek 

Village, Texas, adopted Ordinance No. 912 ordering that a General Municipal Election 

be held on May 7, 2022, for the purpose of filling the following positions: 

Councilmember, Position No. 1 

Councilmember, Position No. 2 

Councilmember, Position No. 3 

WHEREAS, the deadlines for filing applications for a place on the ballot, or for a 

place on the list of write-in candidates, for the positions for which the general election 

was to be held have all expired; and 

WHEREAS, the City Secretary has certified to the City Council, in writing, that: a) 

Stuart Marks is unopposed for election to the office of Councilmember, Position No. 1; 

b) Fidel Sapien is unopposed for election to Councilmember, Position No. 2; and c) Linda 

Knox is unopposed for election to Councilmember, Position No. 3.  Now therefore, 

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF HUNTERS CREEK 

VILLAGE, TEXAS: 

Section 1. The facts and matters set forth in the preamble of this Ordinance are 

hereby found to be true and correct. 

Section 2. The following unopposed candidates are hereby declared elected to 

the offices specified below, and shall be issued certificates of election: 

Stuart Marks, Councilmember Position No. 1; 

Fidel Sapien, Councilmember Position No. 2; and 

DR
AF
T

63



Linda Knox, Councilmember, Position No. 3. 

Section 3. The General Municipal Election scheduled for the 7th day of May, 

2022, is hereby cancelled. 

Section 4. The City Secretary is ordered to issue Certificates of Election to the 

unopposed candidates immediately after the date the canvass of the canceled election 

would have taken place. 

Section 5. The City Secretary is hereby directed to cause a copy of this Ordinance 

to be posted on Election Day at the polling place that would have been used for the 

election. 

Section 6. In the event any clause, phrase, provision, sentence, or part of this 

Ordinance or the application of the same to any person or circumstance shall for any 

reason be adjudged invalid or held unconstitutional by a court of competent jurisdiction, 

it shall not affect, impair, or invalidate this Ordinance as a whole or any part or provision 

hereof other than the part declared to be invalid or unconstitutional; and the City Council 

of the City of Hunters Creek Village, Texas, declares that it would have passed each 

and every part of the same notwithstanding the omission of any such part thus declared 

to be invalid or unconstitutional, whether there by one or more parts. 

 

PASSED, APPROVED, AND ADOPTED this        day of March, 2022. 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 
ATTEST: 

  _______________________________________ 

Jim Pappas, Mayor 

 
 
 
 

 
 

 

Tom Fullen, City Administrator 

Acting City Secretary 

 
 
 
 

 

 

DR
AF
T

64



CITY OF HUNTERS CREEK VILLAGE 
AGENDA DISCUSSION FORM 

AGENDA DATE: 
AGENDA SUBJECT: 

March 22, 2022 
Discussion and possible action to appoint Pat 
McClellan to the Fire Commissioner to replace 
Jay Carlton. 

EXHIBITS: 

65



 

 
 

CITY OF HUNTERS CREEK VILLAGE 
AGENDA DISCUSSION FORM 

 
 

AGENDA DATE:   March 22, 2022 
AGENDA SUBJECT: Discussion and possible action to approve a 

contract with TX BBG Consulting for building 
construction inspection. 

     
EXHIBITS: Contract 
              
 

 

66



AGREEMENT FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 

BETWEEN TX BBG CONSULTING, INC. AND THE CITY OF HUNTERS CREEK VILLAGE – Page 1 

of 8 

 

 

AGREEMENT FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 

 
 

STATE OF TEXAS 

HARRIS COUNTY 

THIS AGREEMENT, entered into and executed by and between the City of Hunters 

Creek Village, Texas, a body corporate and political under the laws of the State of Texas, 

hereinafter called “City”, and 

 

TX BBG Consulting, Inc. 

Kevin Taylor, President  

201 Westheimer Rd Unit G 
Houston TX 77006 

P: 972-746-6671 

Ktaylor@BBGcode.com 

Hereinafter called “Consultant”. 

WHEREAS, the City desires to contract with the Consultant for professional services as 

discussed below; 

 

WHEREAS, the Consultant represents that it is fully capable of making and qualified to 

provide assistance to the City and the Consultant desires to perform the same; 

 

NOW, THEREFORE, the City and the Consultant, in consideration of the mutual 

covenants and agreements herein contained, do mutually agree as follows: 

 

SECTION I 

SCOPE OF AGREEMENT 

 

The Consultant agrees to perform certain professional services as defined in “Exhibit A” 

attached hereto and made a part hereof, hereinafter sometimes called “Scope of Work”, and 

for having rendered such services, the City agrees to pay the Consultant compensation as 

stated in the sections to follow. “Exhibit B” describing pricing is also included and sets 

forth the specific fees applicable to the scope of work. 

 

67

mailto:ktaylor@BBGcode.com


AGREEMENT FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 

BETWEEN TX BBG CONSULTING, INC. AND THE CITY OF HUNTERS CREEK VILLAGE Page 2 

of 8 

 

 

SECTION II 

CHARACTER AND EXTENT OF SERVICES 

 

The Consultant shall render all the professional services as defined in “Exhibit A” attached 

hereto. 

 

The City shall be under no obligation to pay for services rendered without prior 

authorization. The City shall be the absolute and unqualified owner of all studies, exhibits, 

maps, reports, analyses, determinations and recommendations prepared or acquired 

pursuant to this Agreement with the same force and effect as if the City had prepared or 

acquired the same. 

 

SECTION III 

TIME FOR PERFORMANCE 

 

The time for performance is the period beginning on or before March 9, 2022 through 

March 9, 2023 and may be extended by mutual consent of both parties. Upon written 

request of the Consultant, the City may grant time extensions to the extent of any delays 

caused by the City or other agencies with which the work must be coordinated and over 

which the Consultant has no control. 

 

This Agreement is terminable at will by the City providing a forty-five (45) day written 

notice to Consultant or by Consultant providing the City a ninety (90) day written notice. 

Consultant will be due the portion of the fees earned up to the time of termination. 

 

SECTION IV 

COMPLIANCE AND STANDARDS 

 

Consultant agrees to perform the work hereunder in accordance with generally accepted 

standards applicable thereto and shall use that degree of care and skill commensurate with 

the management consulting profession to comply with all applicable state, federal, and 

local laws, ordinances, rules, and regulations relating to the work to be performed 

hereunder and Consultant’s performance. Consultant agrees that the City shall have the 

right to use all exhibits, maps, reports, analyses and other documents prepared or compiled 

by Consultant pursuant to this Agreement, and Consultant shall and does hereby agree to 

indemnify and hold harmless the City, its officers, agents, and employees from any and all 

damages, loss or liability of any kind, whatsoever, by reason of death or injury to property 

or third persons caused by the negligent act or omission of Consultant, its officers, agents, 

employees, invitees or other persons for whom it is legally liable, with regard to the 

performance of this Contract. 

 

 

SECTION V 

THE CONSULTANT’S COMPENSATION 

 

For, and in consideration of, the services rendered by the Consultant pursuant to this 

Agreement, the City shall pay to the Consultant the amount detailed in "Exhibit B"; said 

amount being hereinafter called the “total basic fee”. Compensation shall be only for 

services rendered as requested by the City in official communication from the City. 

68



AGREEMENT FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 

BETWEEN TX BBG CONSULTING, INC. AND THE CITY OF HUNTERS CREEK VILLAGE – Page 3 

of 8 

 

 

SECTION VI 

TIME OF PAYMENT 

 

Payment by the City to the Consultant shall be made as follows: 

 

Within thirty (30) days of the end of each calendar month during the performance of the 

individual assignments, Consultant shall submit to the City, an invoice in a form 

acceptable to the City. This invoice shall set forth the charges for the services provided 

which were completed during such billing period, and the compensation which is due for 

same. The invoice must contain the street address, description of services, and date 

performed. The City shall review the same and approve it with such modifications, as it 

may deem appropriate. The City shall pay each invoice as approved within thirty (30) days 

after receipt of a true and correct invoice by the Consultant to the City. The approval or 

payment of any such invoice shall not be considered to be evidence of performance by the 

Consultant to the point indicated by such invoice or of the receipt of or acceptance by the 

City of the work covered by such invoice. 

 

SECTION VII 

ADDRESS AND NOTICES AND COMMUNICATIONS 

 

The parties contemplate that they will engage in informal communications with respect to 

the subject matter of this Agreement. However, any formal notices or other 

communications (“Notice”) required to be given by one party to the other by this 

Agreement shall be given in writing addressed to the party to be notified at the address set 

forth below for such party. This shall be done either (i) by delivering the same in person, 

(ii) by depositing the same in the United States Mail, certified or registered, return receipt 

requested, postage prepaid, addressed to the party to be notified, (iii) by depositing the same 

with Federal Express or another nationally recognized courier service guaranteed “next day 

delivery,” addressed to the party to be notified, or (iv) by sending the same by facsimile 

with confirming copy sent by mail, (v) by email, with receipt, from the City Administrator, 

or her/his designee. Notice deposited in the United States mail in the manner hereinabove 

described shall be deemed effective from and after the date of such deposit. Notice given in 

any other manner shall  be effective only if and when received   by the party to be notified. 

For the purposes of notice, the addresses of the parties, until changed by providing written 

notice in accordance hereunder, shall be as follows: 

 

All notices and communications under this Agreement shall be mailed to the Consultant 

at the following address: 

 

TX BBG Consulting, Inc. 

ATTN: Kevin Taylor  

201 Westheimer Street, Unit G 
Houston, TX 77006 

Ktaylor@BBGcode.com 

69

mailto:eduvall@BBGcode.com


AGREEMENT FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 

BETWEEN TX BBG CONSULTING, INC. AND THE CITY OF HUNTERS CREEK VILLAGE – Page 4 

of 8 

 

 

SECTION VIII 

SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS 

 

The City and the Consultant bind themselves and their successors, executors, 

administrators, and assigns to the other party of this Agreement and to the successors, 

executors, administrators and assigns of such other party, in respect to all covenants of this 

Agreement. Neither the City nor the Consultant shall assign, sublet or transfer its or his 

interest in this Agreement without the written consent of the other. Nothing herein shall be 

construed as creating any personal liability on the part of any officer or agent of any public 

body, which may be a party hereto. 

 

SECTION IX 

MEDIA 

 

Contact with the news media shall be the sole responsibility of the City. Consultant shall 

under no circumstances release any material or information developed in the performance 

of its services hereunder without the express written permission of the City. 

 

SECTION X 

MODIFICATIONS 

 

This instrument, including Exhibits “A” and “B,” contains the entire Agreement between 

the parties relating to the rights herein granted and the obligation herein assumed. Any oral 

or written representations or modifications concerning this instrument shall be of no force 

and effect excepting a subsequent modification in writing signed by both parties hereto. 

 
 

SECTION XI 

AUTHORITY OF CITY 

CITY ADMINISTRATOR 

 

All  work  to  be  performed  by  the   Consultant  hereunder  shall  be  performed  to   the 

satisfaction of the City Administrator of the City of Hunters Creek Village.  The City 

Administrator (or his designee) shall decide any and all questions, which may arise as to 

the quality, or acceptability of the work performed by the Consultant and the decisions of 

the City Administrator in such cases shall be final and binding on both parties. However, 

nothing contained herein shall be construed to authorize the City Administrator to alter, 

vary or amend this Agreement. 

70



AGREEMENT FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 

BETWEEN TX BBG CONSULTING, INC. AND THE CITY OF HUNTERS CREEK VILLAGE – Page 5 

of 8 

 

 

SECTION XII 

MISCELLANEOUS 

 

1. No Waiver. The waiver by either party of a breach or violation of any provision of this 

Agreement shall not operate as or be construed to be a waiver of any subsequent breach 

of any provision of this Agreement. 

 

2. Compliance. The parties enter into this Agreement with the intent of conducting their 

relationship in full compliance with the applicable state, local, and federal laws. Any 

complaint from either the City or general public concerning professional services by 

Consultant shall be responded to within one business day by the Consultant. 

 

3. Governing Law. This Agreement shall be interpreted, construed, and governed 

according to the laws of the State of Texas. 

 

4. Headings. Paragraph headings contained in this Agreement are for convenience only 

and should in no manner be construed as part of this Agreement. 

 

5. Legal Construction. In case any one or more of the provisions contained in this 

Agreement shall for any reason be held to be invalid, illegal, or unenforceable in any 

respect, such invalidity, illegality, or unenforceability shall not affect any other 

provision, and this Agreement shall be construed as if such invalid, illegal, or 

unenforceable provision had never been included in the Agreement. 

 

6. Prior Agreements Superseded. This Agreement constitutes the sole agreement of the 

parties and supersedes any prior understandings or written or oral agreements between 

the parties respecting that subject matter. 

 

7. Attorney Fees and Costs. The prevailing party in any dispute or legal proceedings 

enforcing this Agreement shall be entitled to recover its attorney’s fees, witness fees, 

litigation expenses and costs, as same are reasonable and necessary, to be paid by the 

non-prevailing party. 

 

8. Venue. All amounts due under this Agreement, including, but not limited to, payments 

under this Agreement or damages for breach of this Agreement, shall be paid and due 

in Harris County, Texas, which is the county in which the principal administrative 

office of City is located. It is specifically agreed among the parties to this Agreement, 

that this Agreement is fully performable in Harris County, Texas. 

 

9.  Insurance. Consultant agrees to name the City and its interests as a certificate holder 

on consultant’s insurance policy per attached document. 

 

10. No Joint Venture/Independent Contract: The parties agree that this agreement is not 

intended to create nor does create a joint venture between the parties and consultant at 

all times is retained as an independent contractor and not an employee of the City. 

 
11. Anti-Boycott Verification. As required by Chapter 2270, Texas Government Code, the 

Consultant hereby verifies that it does not boycott Israel and will not boycott Israel 

through the term of this Agreement. For purposes of this verification, “Boycott Israel” 

71



AGREEMENT FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 

BETWEEN TX BBG CONSULTING, INC. AND THE CITY OF HUNTERS CREEK VILLAGE – Page 6 

of 8 

 

 

means refusing to deal with, terminating business activities with, or otherwise taking 

any action that is intended to penalize, inflict economic harm on, or limit commercial 

relations specifically with Israel, or with a person or entity doing business in Israel or 

in an Israeli-controlled territory, but does not include an action made for ordinary 

business purposes. 

 
12. Iran, Sudan and Foreign Terrorist Organizations. Pursuant to Chapter 2252, Texas 

Government Code, the Consultant represents and certifies that, at the time of execution 

of this Agreement neither the Consultant, nor any wholly owned subsidiary, majority-

owned subsidiary, parent company or affiliate of the same (i) engages in business with 

Iran, Sudan, or any foreign terrorist organization as described in Chapters 806 or 807 of 

the Texas Government Code, or Subchapter F of Chapter 2252 of the Texas 

Government Code, or (ii) is a company listed by the Texas Comptroller of Public 

Accounts under Sections 806.051, 807.051, or 2252.153 of the Texas Government 

Code. The term "foreign terrorist organization" in this paragraph has the meaning 

assigned to such term in Section 2252.151 of the Texas Government Code. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

72



AGREEMENT FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 

BETWEEN TX BBG CONSULTING, INC. AND THE CITY OF HUNTERS CREEK VILLAGE – Page 7 

of 8 

 

 

This document and included instruments are the entire contract and recites the full 

consideration between the parties, there being no other written or parole agreement. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, said City of Hunters Creek Village has lawfully caused 

these presents to be executed by the City Administrator of said City, and the corporate seal 

of said Municipality to be hereunto affixed and this instrument to be attested by the City 

Secretary; and the said Consultant, acting by its thereunto duly authorized  representative, 

does now sign, execute and deliver this instrument. 

 
 

DONE at City of Hunters Creek Village, Texas on the    day of     , 2022. 
 

 

 
 

By:    

Tom Fullen, 
City Administrator 

 
 

Date  

ATTEST: 

 

By: 
 

City Secretary 
 

 

Date 
 

CONSULTANT 

 

By:    

Kevin Taylor 

President TX BBG Consulting, Inc. 
 

 

 

Date 

73



 

 

Exhibit “A” 
 

Scope of Services 

 

A. Inspections. Inspections shall be performed within 24 hours of notification by The City. All 

reasonable effort shall be made by TX BBG Consulting to perform inspections when, at the request 

of The City, there is a need for immediate services. Such inspections shall be performed at no 

additional cost to The City. TX BBG Consulting will provide next day inspection services for all 

inspection request received before 6 pm. Inspection only services for all projects will be provided 

on a stop per day basis fees will be as detailed in the table below: 
 

Exhibit “B” 
 

Pricing of Services 
 

 

  Price for Inspection Services 
Price Per Stop $40.00 

1. Inspection fee based per stop, regardless of the number of disciplines to be inspected at each stop. 

 

Example of a Stop 

Inspection Address Inspections Requested – All 

Inspections = One Stop 

1 Hunters Creek Place Plumbing Rough 

Electrical Rough 

Mechanical Rough 

 

 

B. Plan Review. Inspections shall be performed within five days of notification by The City. All 

reasonable effort shall be made by TX BBG Consulting to perform plan reviews when, at the request 

of The City, there is a need for immediate services. 
 

 
TX BBG Consulting Fees 

Services Fees 

Commercial Plan Review Services less 

than 500,000 and more than 150,000. 

30% of City Permit Fee 

Commercial Plan Review 500,000 and over 25% of City Permit Fee 

Residential Plan Review $300.00 per Residential Project 

Commercial Small Project (150,000 

valuation or lower) 

$125.00 per Commercial Project 

 

 

 

 

 
 

Reduced Cost Better Service 

74



 

 
 

CITY OF HUNTERS CREEK VILLAGE 
AGENDA DISCUSSION FORM 

 
 

AGENDA DATE:   March 22, 2022 
AGENDA SUBJECT: Discussion and possible action to modify the 

amount of the tax exemption granted by the City 
for residential homesteads owned by citizens who 
are 65 or older. 

 
     
EXHIBITS:  Tax Analysis 
              
 

 

75



Hunter's Creek

Analyze change on over 65 exemption

Current Adjusted Exempt

10,000.00                200,000.00              

# (inc SS) 473.00                      473.00                      

4,730,000.00           94,600,000.00         

Taxable 3,087,850,847.00   2,997,980,847.00   

Levy 5,992,962.68           5,818,541.19           

0.194082

5,992,963.71           

Example - No over 65 Over 65

2,000,000.00           2,000,000.00           

0.194082 3,881.64                   3,862.23                   

0.1999 3,998.00                   3,798.10                   

116.36                      (64.13)                       

0.199900 needed to maintain current amount of levy

76



2021 Tax Rates and Exemptions 

Entity 
Tax Rate per 

$100 of Value 

Exemptions 
L = Local S = State 

DP = Disabled Person 

Spring Branch ISD (025) $1.3043 L Hmstd 20% 

(Adopted 9/25/17) $0.9998M/O S Hmstd $25,000 

$0.3045I/S S Over 65 $10,000 

L Over 65 $21,400 

S DP $10,000 

L DP $ 5,000 

City of Bunker Hill Village (053) .275000 L Over 65 $15,000 

(Adopted 9/21/21) .227338 M/O 

.047662I/S 

City of Hedwig Village (055) .339404 L Hmstd 20% 

(Adopted 9/21/21) .280057 M/O L Over 65 $20,000 

.059347 I/S 

.589884 Local Hmstd 20% City of Hilshire Village (060) 

(Adopted 9/22/21)  .455049M/O L Over 65 $40,000 

.134835 I/S L DP $40,000 

City of Hunters Creek Village(65) .194082 L Over 65 $ 10,000 

(Adopted 9/21/21) 

City of Piney Point Village (75) .255140 Local Over 65 $ 21,000 

(Adopted 9/27/21) .206160 M/O L DP $ 21,000 

.048980 I/S 

City of Spring Valley Village(080) .415000 Local Hmstd 20% 

(Adopted 9/28/21) .349008 M/O L Over 65 $20,000 

.065992 I/S L DP $20,000 

Memorial VillagesWater 

Authority(707)  
.026369 Local Hmstd 20% 

(Adopted 10/03/17) L Over 65 $21,400 

M/O = Maintenance & Operating Taxes I/S = Interest & Sinking Fund Taxes 

All Jurisdictions - Veteran Exemptions 5,000 - 7,500 -10,000 - 12,000 

77



CITY OF HUNTERS CREEK VILLAGE 
AGENDA DISCUSSION FORM 

AGENDA DATE: 
AGENDA SUBJECT: 

March 22, 2022 
Discussion and possible action to approve the 
change in the rotation of the chairmanship of the 
Police Commission as provided in the resolution 
adopted by the Police Commission at its March 
2022 meeting. 

EXHIBITS: Letter & Resolution 

78



?3fw.·!1/ 
BUNKER HILL VILLAGE 

WWW.BUNKERH ILL TX.GOV 

March 9, 2022 

Memorial Villages Police Commission 
Memorial Villages Police Department 
11981 Memorial Drive 
Houston, Texas 77024 

Dear Members of the Memorial Villages Police Commission: 

As you are aware, City Councilmember and Police Commissioner Jay Smyre will soon be moving 
from the City of Bunker Hill and retiring in Salado, Texas. I know you join me in thanking Jay 
for his dedication to the Police Commission over the years and wishing him the very best in his 
retirement. 

As a result of this upcoming vacancy on the Commission and vacancy of the Chairmanship, our 
City Council approved the attached resolution at our meeting on March 8, 2022 naming Carl 
Moerer to fill the City of Bunker Hill's newly vacant position once held by Jay Smyre. In addition, 
the City Council and I respectfully request that the Commission consider allowing the City of 
Bunker Hill's Chairmanship of the Commissioners be delayed until January 2023 to allow more 
time and experience for Bunker Hill' s Commissioner(s) to be ready to fill the Chairmanship role. 

We certainly appreciate your consideration of this request. Should you require additional 
information, please let me know. 

Robert P. Lord, Mayor 

Attachment 

cc: The Honorable Jim Pappas 
Mayor, City of Hunters Creek Village 

The Honorable Mark Kobelan 
Mayor, City of Piney Point Village 

PHONE: (713) 467-9762 I 11977 MEMORIAL DRIVE, HOUSTON, TEXAS 77024 I FAX: (713) 827-8752 

79



R E S 0 L U T I 0 N 03-08-2022 A 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
BUNKER HILL VILLAGE, TEXAS, NAMING SAID CITY' S 
COMMISSIONER ON THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF THE 
MEMORIAL VILLAGES POLICE DEPARTMENT. 

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF BUNKER HILL VILLAGE, 
TEXAS: 

Section 1. That Carl Moerer shall be, and is hereby appointed to replace Jay Smyre 
as one of the City's two regular commissioners on the Board of Commissioners of the Memorial 
Villages Police Department. 

Section 2. That the appointment made herein be, and is hereby, made effective as of 
the date of the adoption. 

Section 3. That the City Secretary be, and she is hereby, authorized and directed to 
immediately send a certified copy of this Resolution to the Board of Commissioners of the 
Memorial Villages Police Department and to the Cities of Hunters Creek Village, and Piney 
Point Village, Texas (the other contracting cities of the Memorial Villages Police Department), 
at their respective addresses shown. 

PASSED, APPROVED, AND ADOPTED this the gth of March 2022. 

Robert P. Lord, Mayor 

80



1 

 

 

 

RESOLUTION NO. 2022-__ 

 

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 

OF THE MEMORIAL VILLAGES POLICE DEPARTMENT 

APPROVING A REQUEST BY THE CITY OF BUNKER HILL 

VILLAGE TO TRADE PLACES WITH THE CITY OF 

HUNTERS CREEK VILLAGE IN THE ROTATION OF THE 

CHAIRMANSHIP OF THE COMMISSION FOR THE YEARS 

2022 AND 2023.  

 

 *  *  *  *  * 

 

WHEREAS, under the inter-local agreement creating the Memorial 

Villages Police Department the three participant cities rotate the 

chairmanship of the Board of Commissioners on an annual basis; 

 

WHEREAS, under the current rotation one of Bunker Hill’s two regular 

commissioners is scheduled to serve as chairman during calendar year 2022; 

 

WHEREAS, Jay Smyre, the Bunker Hill commissioner who is currently 

serving as the chairman of the Board of Commissioners is moving and has 

resigned from his position as a commissioner; 

 

 WHEREAS, Bunker Hill has named a new commissioner to replace 

commissioner Smyre; 

 

WHEREAS, Bunker Hill has requested to trade places with Hunters 

Creek in the rotation of the chairmanship, with the senior Hunters Creek 

commissioner to serve as chairman for the remainder of 2022, and with one of 

Bunker Hill’s commissioners to serve as chairman in calendar year 2023, and 

with the normal rotation to resume in 2024 when Piney Point will hold the 

chairmanship; and 

 

WHEREAS, the Board of Commissioners  is of the opinion that Bunker 

Hill’s request should be approved. 

 

  

DR
AF
T

81



2 

 

NOW THEREFORE, 

THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF THE MEMORIAL VILLAGES 

POLICE DEPARTMENT RESOLVES AS FOLLOWS: 

 

 Section 1. The request by the City of Bunker Hill Village to switch 

places in the rotation of the chairmanship of the Board of Commissioners is 

approved under the conditions described below. 

Section 2.  Hunters Creek shall hold the chairmanship for the 

remainder of calendar year 2022 and Bunker Hill shall hold the chairmanship 

in 2023.  In 2024, Piney Point shall hold the chairmanship and the regular 

rotation will resume with Bunker Hill holding the chairmanship in 2025 and 

Hunters Creek in 2026. 

Section 3.     This resolution shall not become effective unless and until 

the Hunters Creek City Council approves the change in the chairmanship 

rotation described above. 

Section 4. The Chairman of the Commission is authorized to sign this 

resolution to evidence its approval by the Commission, at a duly called meeting 

of the Board of Commissioners, on the date indicated below. 

 PASSED AND APPROVED this    day of   , 2022. 

 

             

      Chairman, Board of Commissioners, 

      Memorial Villages Police Department 

DR
AF
T

82


	Tax Report Feb 2022
	Budget Report February 2022
	2022 Februray Court
	2021

	VFD Report Feb 2022
	Engineers Report 031722
	PD Report Feb 2022.pdf
	PC Monthly Report 2 2022
	2022 Crime Maps Master
	Copy of 2022 Total Crime Stats
	Copy of Committed Time Chart FY2022 Feb New
	ALPR Color Maps February 2022
	Copy of 2022 ALPR Recovery Totals
	Feb 2022 ALPR Data




